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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

Chairman’s Message

The year 2015 has witnessed significant challenges; the volatility of oil markets and the general situation of the global economy are key 
factors in influencing the petrochemical sector that can be summed up in the fact that the competitive field in this industry is difficult 
and rapidly changing. So, to face these challenges by the petrochemical industry requires major efforts represented in taking serious 
steps in several areas in order to improve the level of their competitiveness and processes to become more efficient. Also, it has become 
imperative to increase investment in innovation, technology and product diversification, as well as investment in talent development and 
management. 

From the challenges faced by Sahara Petrochemicals Company during 2015 were lower sales and prices on the products of the companies 
which entered the commercial operation since 2014, namely Saudi Acrylic Acid Company, Saudi Acrylic Polymers Company and Sahara & 
Ma`aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO). As well as the decline in product sales prices in Al Waha Petrochemicals Company and 
Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company.
And the challenges that will be faced during 2016 will be the impact of increased energy prices and electricity and gas prices, which will 
lead to higher production costs, according to our expectations, up to 3% and the actual financial impact will depend on the feedstock 
prices prevailing at that time, expecting that the financial impact would be reflected on the Company’s profitability starting from the first 
quarter of 2016.

But, thankfully, the year 2015 has witnessed the entry of Saudi Butanol Company plant to the pilot operation phase in October 2015, 
where it is one of the largest plants in the region for the production of 330 thousand tons per year of normal butanol and 11 thousand 
tons per year of ISO-Butanol, which is expected that its operation will lead to lower production of acrylate material costs, as the butanol 
is used as feedstock rather than being imported from abroad.
As well as, the year 2015 has witnessed improved performance of Al Waha Petrochemicals Company through the production that reached 
the full production capacity, thanks to Allah, in the first place, and then to the maintenance work carried out in the first half of 2015.

In order to continue challenges to improve financial performance, Sahara Petrochemicals Company embarked on a restructuring program 
aimed at maximum use of their resources in order to achieve improved production plan and cost reduction.
 From this perspective, the restructuring process is considered from the factors that help strengthen the technical and financial industries 



10 |   Annual Report 2015

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

centers and achieving its developmental objectives for confrontation and competition with others. This commitment from the Company 
will achieve the objectives and aspirations of investors, God willing.

Despite these challenges, the Board of Directors recommended dividends totaling Two Hundred Nineteen Million Three Hundred Ninety-
Seven Thousand Five Hundred Saudi Riyals (SR 219,397,500) to shareholders registered in the trading records by the end of the General 
Assembly convention, which is equivalent to five percent (5%) of the Company’s capital value. 

In the coming year 2016, Sahara Petrochemicals Company is eager to crown this series of accumulated experience to enhance the 
Company’s positions at all levels. We will continue with optimism and competently the qualitative development of the current business 
by focusing on the main objectives of the Company to achieve advanced levels in the quality as well as and deepening the concept of 
sustainability for the benefit of our business, investors and employees, God willing.

Lastly, I can only take this opportunity to give thanks and appreciation to the Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques, the Crown Prince, 
the Deputy Crown Prince and to all the shareholders for their renewable trust and continuous support embodied by Sahara Company’s 
activities, business, service and social responsibility, and I thank the Company’s employees for their efforts through the provision of all 
what achieve continuity of production at maximum capacity of the Company’s plants.

Abdulaziz bin Abdullah Al-Zami
          Chairman
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Eng. Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan
Executive President

EXECUTIVE PRESIDENT MESSAGE
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EXECUTIVE PRESIDENT MESSAGE

Executive President Message

Peace and blessings of Allah be upon you!

The year 2015 has witnessed several economic challenges such as the fluctuation of oil prices and various petrochemical products 
prices in addition to the vagaries in supply and demand volumes. Although it, Sahara Petrochemicals Company continued its efforts and 
endeavors to improve performance, work to increase production and make sustainability as the real objective since its inception so as 
its plants have achieved in 2015 all available levels in the performance Which translated in all honesty the commitment to its customers.
These challenges create also opportunities for creativity to find new solutions. Sahara Petrochemicals Company is one of the first 
companies which started restructuring program for the maximum use of all its resources leading to quick achievement of this level of 
production where new techniques in the operation have been developed and adopted. This is a permanent commitment of the Company 
will make it on the way to other successes, God willing.
As well as, thanks to Allah, there were several achievements in 2015 such as refinancing loans of Al Waha Petrochemicals Company 
which contributed to reduce debt costs and the improvement in financing conditions. From the results of the 2015 such also repair of 
faults which led to the weakness of the Al Waha production which improved the Company’s performance and raised the production 
quantity. In 2015 also, the series of plants of Sahara Petrochemicals Company’s affiliates has been completed through the pilot operation 
of Saudi Butanol Company plant, which began in October 2015 AD which is considered one of the largest plants in the region for the 
production of 330 thousand tons per year of normal butanol and 11 thousand tons per year of iso-butanol. This plant and its products will 
reduce the impact of low prices on the various petrochemical products on the Company, God willing.
Despite all the tangible challenges in the financial results of Sahara Petrochemicals Company, the Board’s vision is continuing their full 
commitment, graciously, towards the Company’s shareholders which is translated in the Board’s recommendation on cash dividend for 
2015 of Two Hundred Nineteen Million Three Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Saudi Riyals (SR 219,397,500) which is 
equivalent to five percent (5%) of the Company’s capital value. 
Finally, I can only take this opportunity to give thanks and appreciation to the Board of Directors, all shareholders and all parties of banks, 
customers and suppliers for their renewable trust and permanent support embodied by Sahara Company’s activities, business, service 
and social responsibility, and I thank the employees for their distinctive efforts through the provision of all what achieve continuity of 
production at maximum capacity of the Company’s plants. 
Moreover, I extend my thanks and appreciation, on behalf of me and my colleagues, to the Two Holy Mosques, the Crown Prince and the 
Deputy Crown Prince - may Allah preserve them - for their permanent support to achieve the sustainability of the Company, expansion of 
our customers and the provision of all the support of the national economy. 

Eng. Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan
Executive President - Board Member
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Name of Company
Capital 
(Million 

SAR)

Legal 
Entity

Sahara’s 
direct and 

indirect 
ownership

Main Activity Head office & Place 
of incorporation

Al Waha Petrochemicals Company 1,660 MLLC 75% Production of propylene and polypropylene Jubail Industrial

Tasnee & Sahara Olefins Company 2,830 CJSC 32.55%
Establishment, management, operation, ownership and investment in 
industrial projects, petrochemical and chemical industries and marketing their 

products and carrying out all the relevant business

Jubail Industrial - 
Riyadh

Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene 
Company 2,737.5 MLLC 24.41% Production of ethylene, propylene and high-density and low-density 

polyethylene Jubail Industrial

Saudi Acrylic Acid Company 1,777 LLC 43.16%
Establishment, management, operation and ownership of acrylic acid 
production projects and its derivatives and petrochemical and chemical 

industrial projects

Jubail Industrial - 
Riyadh

Saudi Acrylic Monomer Company 1,084.5 MLLC 32.37%
Acrylic acid derivatives production:
1- Acrylic acid          2- Butyl acrylic

3- Ethylhexyl acrylate    4- Glacial acrylic acid
Jubail Industrial

Saudi Acrylic Polymer Company 416.4 MLLC 32.37% Establishment, management and operation of super absorbent polymer plant 
of the Integrated Acrylates Complex Jubail Industrial

Sahara & Ma`aden Petrochemicals 
Company 900 LLC 50% Design, establishment, ownership and operation of integrated chlor-alkali plant 

and concentrated caustic soda in addition to ethylene dichloride Jubail Industrial

Saudi Butanol Company 486 LLC 14.38% Production of normal butanol and iso-butanol Jubail Industrial

COMPANY PROFILE

Company Profile
Company Formation & Activity:
Sahara Petrochemicals Company is one of the Saudi companies registered in Saudi financial market «Tadawul». Sahara Petrochemicals 
was incorporated on 19/05/1425 AH (corresponding to 07/07/2004 AD) under a commercial register No. (1010199710) with a capital 
of SAR 4.388 Billion. Sahara’s headquarters is located in Riyadh and the company works as a holding company that focuses its main 
activity on petrochemical sector in KSA. Sahara, in the performance of its business, is committed to implement high quality standards 
of production with a great commitment to preserve the environment, the safety of its employees and society in general. The Company 
participates in many joint ventures with local and international partners in the following fields:
   • Providing valuable investment opportunities for Saudi private sector in petrochemicals manufacturing and    
 petrochemicals industry.
   • Providing contemporary and modern technologies, well-trained and skilled labors for manufacturing high added value products  
 of competitive competencies consistent with export requirements.
   • Providing promising work opportunities for its employees with a focus on applying the Saudization program in all   
 departments of the Company.
Schedule of Company’s legal form; name of each affiliate and its capital, ownership percentage, major activity, head office and place 
of incorporation During 2015 :
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Vision:

To be amongst the world’s leaders in promoting 
petrochemical and chemical business, utilizing 
state of the art technologies and building effective 
strategic alliances and synergies.  

Mission:

To provide quality petrochemical and chemical 
products and attract customers by investing and 
developing safe, environment friendly, reliable 
facilities to meet customer needs and shareholder 
expectations.
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Our Commitments:

Many ethics, morals and values are respected and considered in every moment of our day that is impassioned with ideas and innovation. 
We have preferred, in Sahara Petrochemicals, to strictly abide by such ideals and values because it is part of or identity which we are 
proud of and a duty of thanking and appreciation to our surroundings which supported and provided us with a wide chance to participate 
in building the development boom.
Our environment, quality, community and human resources deserve our attention and commitment in adopting such regulations and 
legislations which cope with them. Accordingly, Sahara has enacted much legislation which assures sustainability and realization for 
those four items. 

1- Towards Environment:

Sahara Petrochemicals give much care to our environment and our surroundings through the development of many strict laws against 
damage of environment and its different components such as air, water and soil in addition to the development of policies that guarantee 
the maintenance of this surrounding in the manner in which Allah has created it; clean, pure and free of pollution and imperfections.

Our policy varies in many aspects, for example, we put environment into consideration when designing our productive factories and 
facilities besides the selection of the appropriate manufacturing technologies that are less harmful to environment. Furthermore, we 
adhere to the necessary local and international standards safely and properly to ensure obtaining the best environmental solutions in this 
regard. Such approach is applied under the full supervision and monitoring of Sahara’s safety and environment engineers.

We draw our attention and focus our concentration on protecting our outside surrounding and its components; soil, water and air, from 
contamination. As for soil protection, we have prepared an ambitious and periodic program to measure the ratio of contamination in soil 
and its effect on both soil and ground water in our production sites. Regarding water, we use distinct techniques in desalinating seawater 
which is used for cooling purposes in our factories. With respect to air protection, we regularly monitor the continuous emissions of our 
plants and analysis their effect on our surrounding .We endeavor with great effort to decrease such emissions as possible. We adhere to 
the approved international standards for environment.

COMPANY PROFILE
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1-1 Environmental Culture:

Sahara develops, on regular and permanent basis, training and cultural programs for its employees and labors to provide the environmental 
awareness required for contributing in protecting the environment inside and outside the company. Such programs are paid wide attention 
and up-following by the executive department which feel how greatness of the responsibility with this regard.
In addition, environmental culture is not limited to Sahara’s employees and labors only, but also extends to developing programs and 
making training sessions in number of schools, institutions, and faculties within Jubail Industrial City and hosting many of their students 
to be qualified in this regard. Besides, we sponsor many conferences and environmental seminars ...etc. in light of our commitment 
towards community.

1-2 International Recognition:
Based on the company’s plans and after the application of the best practices in the field of preservation of the environment and safety 
as one of the most important obligations of the company, one of the company’s affiliates, Al Waha Petrochemicals Company, obtained 
the ISO 14001 and OHSAS 18001 high-degree certificates related to the preservation of the environment and safety on the world’s level, 
thanks God.

2- Towards Society:
As a committed and interactive member, Sahara Petrochemicals is aware of its responsibility towards the Saudi society, which has the 
honor of belonging thereto. In the embodiment of its unwavering faith of social responsibilities, Sahara continued supporting charities, 
educational institutions and other cases worth support where it has sponsored several family forums and honored outstanding students, 
the Holy Quran memorizers from the people of this society as well as provided care for students with special needs.

From the social activities in which the company has participated:
    
   •  Saudi Arabia Family Forum
   •  Sponsorship of Tennis Championship in Jubail - Jebta
   •  Support of Al Ahsa Secondary School
   •  Support of Fanater Primary School
   •  Sponsorship of Holy Quran Memorizers Graduation Ceremony - The Charitable Society for the Holy Quran Memorization
   •  Sponsorship of Outstanding Students Ceremony - Educational Services Administration - Royal Commission for Jubail
   •  Sponsorship of International Day of Persons with Disabilities Ceremony Program - Students with Special Needs
   •  Sponsorship of Basketball Championship in Jubail 
   •  Sponsorship of Career Day Jubail Industrial College
   •  Support of Imam Asim Middle School

COMPANY PROFILE
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3- Towards Quality:

In Sahara Petrochemicals we constantly seek to arrive to the maximum degrees of integrity in our products; whenever an idea emerges 
regarding the improvement of one of our products in one way or another, we take the initiative sincerely to adopt it and bring it to reality. 
That is why we do our best for «Sahara Petrochemicals» products to obtain the highest standards of quality.

Our commitment to quality doesn’t stop at our products but it extends to our transactions and systems. We commence to put rules in 
order to obtain the admission of the International standards organization which is expected to be obtained within the current year, God 
wiling.

All this is achieved due to success granted from God at first then our commitment to the concept of comprehensive quality even in minor 
details of everyday, thus, achieving at the end the quality of our products and satisfaction of our clients all over the world. As starting from 
the flexible and regular management triangle,and Condensed efficient prandultion Lines With Commitment to the Company’s employees  
toward thier duties passing by presenting the useful training programs and courses which have high yield, precise routine maintenance 
for our production facilities and conducting standard testing on our products ‹ samples in our laboratories ending with the systematic 
transportation, loading and exporting processes. This exact chain describes “Sahara Petrochemicals” as a title for “Comprehensive 
quality” concept.

Depending on this commitment, AL WAHA Petrochemicals, an affiliate, has obtained the admission of International Standards Organization 
when it is granted ISO 9001 certificate in quality management. 

We are still at the beginning of the journey. We look at any global innovations about the concept of quality in order to study and adopt it 
to achieve success and distinction.

COMPANY PROFILE
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COMPANY PROFILE

4- Towards Our Employees:
4-1 Human Resources:
Any success in any establishment would not happen without having successful staff. Thus, we have realized in Sahara Petrochemicals 
that our success and distinction shall be through our human resources whom we give direct care and commitment and a great priority 
to achieve the maximum possible achievement in an innovative industrial environment such as Sahara Petrochemicals.
Our care about our human resources represents in the formation of comfortable and cooperative structure based upon the principle of 
justice in polices and treatment. In order to make productive human, Sahara works hard to localize high level techniques that contribute 
to develop man, enhance his productivity and professional knowledge. Thanks to God, the rate of Saudization at Sahara Petrochemicals 
and its affiliates reached 70% of the total number of employees.
4-2 Attracting The Best:
We, in Sahara Petrochemicals, always commit to choose the best and the most qualified applicants who have impassioned perception, 
super intelligence and ambitious effective personality taking into consideration attracting the best experiences , highest potentials and 
precise talents . We offer all the incentives that satisfy their ambitions and in the meantime support the development of innovative and 
inspired practical framework able to innovate and convert the impossible to possible.
4-3 Training:
During 2015, the company trained more than 93% of company’s Saudi employees according to the different training and development 
programs inside and outside the company which aim primarily to develop Saudi competencies in order to support the company’s growth 
and various projects. The company was keen also to set up programs in technical, administrative, professional and other businesses 
aimed at bringing Saudi young people gradually in business. Moreover, more than 95% of the whole number of the employees has been 
trained in the required courses in the field of environment, safety and security.
4-4 Company Staff Homeownership Project:
As a part of the company’s efforts to preserve its staff, Sahara Company started the construction and equipment of 280 villas provided 
for its Saudi employees, whether current or expected to be appointed in the future in the company or its affiliates, to own residential units 
in Jubail Industrial City, so that the employee shall pay the entire amount due at intervals, in accordance with the controls and conditions 
subject to the policy adopted by the Board of Directors regarding the ownership of residential units by the employees. The total cost of 
the project of ownership of residential units by the company’s employees is estimated at about SAR 500 Million, knowing that 56% of the 
project has been completed, where it is expected to start distributing units to employees at the end of 2016. 
4-5 Saudization:
We are always proud of our experienced native hands and brains that give and exert a lot of efforts to gain self-satisfaction and achieve 
the national vision of providing honorable life for their children. In our commitment towards our beloved country ; Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia, we bear the responsibility of enhancing the Saudi youth to achieve development by designing high level training and progressive 
programs which extent for long periods and have significant influence.
Thanks to God, Sahara Petrochemicals is managed by honest native brains and hands characterized by their superior activeness.
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# Name Position Classification Membership in other joint stock companies

1 HE Eng. Abdulaziz bin Abdullah 
Al-Zamil Chairman Non-executive - Sipchem     

- Alinma Bank                        - Zamil Group Holding Company

2 Jabr bin Abdul Rahman Aljabr Director Non-executive - Saudi Real Estate Co.           
- Risan Real Estate Developers & Constructors, Real Estate Company

3 Eng. Ahmed Fahad Al-Dwayan Director Independent None

4 Khalid bin Abdullah Al-Abdullatif Director Independent

- Gas Company affiliated to Sipchem 
- Umm Al Qura for Development & Construction Company
- Harf Information Technology Company
- Makkah Construction & Development Company

5 Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi Director Independent - Al Rajhi Bank                       - Yanbu Cement Company

6 Rashid Saif Al-Ghurair Director Independent None

7 Osama bin Abdulaziz Al-Zamil Director Non-executive - Saudi Industries Development Company (Tatweer)

8 Fahd bin Hamad Al-Mohsen Director Independent None

9 Abdullah bin Marei bin Mahfouz Director Independent

- Saudi Arabia Jotun Paints Company
- Saudi Carbonate Company
- Prince Sultan Culture Center Company
- International Exhibitions Company
- Foras Mining Company

10 Mohammed bin Ali Al-Muslim Director Independent None

11 Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan Director Executive  -Tasnee & Sahara Olefins Company

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors
The Board of Directors at its fourth session consists of eleven members who were appointed by cumulative voting by the 10th Ordinary 
General Assembly held on 09/06/1436 AH corresponding to 03/29/2015 AD and the committees provided for by law are emerged from 
this Board. All Board members may be re-appointed. The members are classified according to the definitions contained in Article 2 of the 
Corporate Governance Regulation issued by the Capital Market Authority of Saudi Arabia.

Board Members and their classification and participations in boards of directors of other joint stock companies in the Kingdom of 
Saudi Arabia:
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Member Name First Meeting 
29/03/2015 AD

Second Meeting 
02/06/2015 AD

Third Meeting 
09/09/2015 AD

Fourth Meeting 
08/12/2015 AD Total

HE Eng. Abdulaziz bin Abdullah Al-Zamil √ √ √ √ 4

Jabr bin Abdul Rahman Aljabr √ √ √ √ 4

Eng. Ahmed Fahad Al-Dwayan √ √ X √ 3

Khalid bin Abdullah Al-Abdullatif √ √ √ X 3

Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi √ √ √ √ 4

Rashid Saif Al-Ghurair √ X √ √ 3

Osama bin Abdulaziz Al-Zamil Membership began on 26/06/2015 AD √ √ 2

Fahd bin Hamad Al-Mohsen Membership began on 26/06/2015 AD √ √ 2

Abdullah bin Marei bin Mahfouz Membership began on 26/06/2015 AD X √ 1

Mohammed bin Ali Al-Muslim Membership began on 26/06/2015 AD √ √ 2

Eng. Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan Membership began on 26/06/2015 AD √ √ 2

Dr. Abdulrahman bin Abdullah Al-Zamil √ √ Membership ended on 26/06/2015 AD 2

Eng. Esam bin Fouad Himdy √ √ Membership ended on 26/06/2015 AD 2

Eng. Ali bin Mohammed Alsania √ √ Membership ended on 26/06/2015 AD 2

Tariq bin Mutlaq Al-Mutlaq X √ Membership ended on 26/06/2015 AD 1

Saleh Abdulrahman Al-waabel √ √ Membership ended on 26/06/2015 AD 2

Attendance Record of the Board of Directors for the year 2015
The Board of Directors was held four times during 2015. The table below shows the attendance record of each board member. 
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- The Board of Director’s Committees
The Board of Directors has three sub-committees: Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Remuneration & Nomination Committee

1) The Executive Committee:
The Executive Committee is in charge of the day-to-day management of the Company’s business and has the responsibility to provide 
recommendations to the Board of Directors on various issues such as strategic planning and senior management appointments. The 
Executive Committee has been delegated all powers of the Board of Directors that may be delegated to such a Committee in accordance 
with the Company’s By-Laws and applicable law, provided that the Executive Committee’s exercise of such delegated powers is required 
to conform to any decisions that may be imposed on it by the Board of Directors. The Executive Committee is also delegated certain 
executive authorities of the Board of Directors such as executing investment policy, monitoring the performance of the Company’s 
operations and approving major purchases and sales of assets according to the Authority schedule approved by the Board of Directors. 
The Committee held four meetings in 2015. The Committee has been reformed under the election of the fourth session of the Board.

Executive Committee Members and number of its meetings:

# Name Position Number of meetings
1 HE Eng. Abdulaziz bin Abdullah Al-Zamil (Chairman) Chairman 4

2 Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi* Member 2

3 Eng. Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan (Executive President) Member 4

4 Eng. Esam bin Fouad Himdy Membership ended on 09/09/2015 AD 2

* Committee’s new member appointed in the Executive Committee on 09/09/2015 AD
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2) The Audit Committee:
In addition to the executive committee, the company has an audit committee consisting of three members in addition to the secretary 
of the committee.  The Audit Committee is responsible, among other things, for:

• Supervising the Company’s internal audit department in order to ascertain effectiveness of performance of the functions and tasks 
assigned to it by the Board of Directors;
• Studying the internal audit system and preparing a written report and recommendations on the same;
• Studying the internal audit reports and following up the implementation of the correct procedures for the remarks contained therein;
• Submitting recommendations to the Board of Directors in respect of the appointment and removal of auditors and determining their 
fees. Independency of auditors should be ensured before appointment;
• Following up the auditors’ activities and approving any non-audit work that may be assigned to them while doing auditing works;
• Studying the audit review plan with the auditor and giving remarks on the same;
• Studying the remarks of the auditor on the financial statements and following up the actions taken in respect thereof;
• Studying the interim and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and giving opinions and recommendations in 
respect of the same;
• Studying the accounting policies adopted and expressing opinion and recommendation to the Board of Directors thereon.
The Audit Committee held four meetings in 2015.

Audit Committee Members and number of its meetings*:

# Name Position Number of meetings
1 Mr. Mohammed bin Ali Al-Muslim Chairman 2

2 Eng. Osama bin Abdulaziz Al-Zamil Member 2

3 Mr. Jabr bin Abdul Rahman Aljabr Member 2

4 Mr. Rushdi bin Khalid Al Dulaijan Committee Secretary 4

5 Mr. Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi
Membership ended on 09/09/2015 AD

2

6 Mr. Saleh Abdulrahman Al-waabel 2

7 Eng. Ahmed Fahad Al-Dwayan 2
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3) The Remuneration & Nomination Committee:
Constituting the Remuneration and Nomination Committee is one of the main responsibilities of The Board of Directors. The tasks of 
the Remuneration and Nomination Committee are as follows:
•  Submitting recommendations to the Board of Directors in respect of the nomination for membership of the Board in accordance with 
approved policies and standards taking into consideration not to nominate any person who is previously condemned in crimes involving 
a breach of honor and trust;
•  Annually reviewing the needs required of the right skills for membership of the Board of Directors and preparing description for the 
capacities and qualifications required for membership of the Board of Directors, including the identification of time needed to be devoted 
by a member for exercising the activities of the Board;
•  Reviewing the structure of the Board of Directors and making recommendations on the changes that may be done;
•  Identifying the strengths and weaknesses of the Board of Directors and suggesting their treatment in line with the interest of the 
company;
•  Making sure on an annual basis of the independence of the independent members and the absence of any conflict of interest if the 
member occupies membership of board of directors of another company; 
•  Developing clear policies for the remuneration and emoluments of the Board of Directors Members and Senior Executives. Upon 
developing such policies, the use of performance-related criteria shall be taken into account.
The Remuneration and Nomination Committee held one meeting in 2015 on 08/12/2015 AD.
Audit Committee Members and number of its meetings*:

# Name Position Number of meetings
1 HE Eng. Abdulaziz bin Abdullah Al-Zamil (Chairman) Chairman 1

2 Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi* Member 1

3 Eng. Ahmed Fahad Al-Dwayan Member 1

4 Mr. Rushdi bin Khalid AlDulaijan Committee Secretary 1

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
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COMPANY PLANS, RESOLUTION & FUTURE OUTLOOK

Company Plans, Resolutions & Future Outlook
Organizational Structure: 
In 2014, all affiliates of Sahara Petrochemicals Company have entered the commercial operation phase except for Saudi Butanol Company 
which shall enter the commercial operation phase in the first half of 2016. Based on this development in the company’s business, the 
Board of Directors has directed to restructure the company to achieve comprehensive cooperation among Sahara’s affiliates in order 
to apply the best administrative and operational practices at the global and regional levels so as to ensure the achievement of higher 
operation levels and take advantage of all operational expertise to those companies resulting growth of the business of the company 
and its affiliates.

New Organizational Structure of Sahara Petrochemicals Company
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COMPANY PLANS, RESOLUTION & FUTURE OUTLOOK

Impact of higher energy prices on the cost of the company’s products: 

A reference to the Cabinet decision on the increase in energy prices Dated Monday 17/03/1437 AH Corresponding to 28/12/2015 AD, the 
company announced to shareholders and investors that the increase in prices of ethane gas, electricity and fuel gas will lead to higher 
production costs by about 3%. As for propane gas feedstock, it is expected that the financial impact will be limited based on current 
expectations for pricing as the financial impact will depend on the feedstock prices prevailing at the time and the financial impact will be 
reflected on the company’s profitability starting from the first quarter of 2016. Sahara Petrochemicals Company will continue its efforts to 
improve its operational efficiency and programs and achieve cost reduction in order to reduce this impact on the company’s profitability. 

Regular Maintenance of Company’s plants: 
The company carried out the main comprehensive and scheduled periodic maintenance work for Al Waha’s Propylene & Polypropylene 
Production Complex located at Jubail Industrial City Which lasted for thirty days and the same for Sahara & Ma`aden Petrochemicals 
Company plant Which lasted for twenty-five days to ensure the safety and stability of the operational process in accordance with the 
industrial engineering specifications generally accepted in this industry. The Maintenance was conducted during the month of April 2015 AD 
for both plants.
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AFFILIATES

Affiliates
- Affiliates of Sahara Petrochemicals Company Activity Description:

1- AL WAHA Petrochemicals Company (AL WAHA)

AL WAHA Petrochemicals Company was incorporated in 
September 2006 AD as a limited liability company. AL WAHA is a 
joint venture between Sahara and Basell Arabie Investissements 
S.A.S. with a seventy-five percent (75%) and twenty-five percent 
(25%) shareholding respectively. The share capital of AL WAHA is 
SAR 1,660 billion. AL WAHA was incorporated with the objective 
of constructing, possessing and operating a 
petrochemicals complex that produces 467.6 KTA of 
propylene as primary feedstock for the production of 
450,000 KTA of Polypropylene. The polypropylene will 
be sold in both regional and international markets. AL 
WAHA Plants are located in Jubail Industrial City in 
the eastern region of Saudi Arabia and commenced 
commercial operations on 1 April 2011 AD.

2- Tasnee & Sahara Olefins Company (TSOC)
TSOC was incorporated in May 2006 AD as a closed joint stock 
company in which Sahara owns 32.55%, GOSI owns 7.00% and the 
remaining 60.45% is owned by National Tasnee Petrochemicals 
Company; National Tasnee Petrochemicals Marketing Company; 
National Gulf Company for Petrochemical Technology; and 
National Worldwide Industrial Advancement Company.

TSOC was incorporated with a share capital of SAR 
2400 million, subsequently increased to be SAR 
2530 million and SAR 2830 million during the fiscal 
years 2009 and 2010 respectively; as its issued 
shares are 56.600.000 fifty-six million six hundred 
thousand shares of equal value. The nominal value 
of each is SAR 50.
TSOC was incorporated as a holding company for 
investments in certain other joint venture projects.

Its current holdings comprise a seventy-five percent (75%) 
equity stake in Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company (SEPC) 
and a sixty-five percent (65%) equity stake in Saudi Acrylic Acid 
Company Limited (SAAC).

3- Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company (SEPC)
SEPC was incorporated in May 2006 AD as a limited liability 
company between TSOC and BasellMoyen Orient Investissements 
SAS with a seventy-five percent (75%) and twenty-five percent 
(25%) shareholding respectively. By virtue of Sahara’s 32.55% 
equity stake in TSOC, Sahara owns an indirect equity stake of 
24.41% in SEPC. The share capital of SEPC is SAR 2737.5 million.
SEPC was formed to develop, finance, construct, commission, 
own, manage and operate a petrochemical complex for the 
production of 284,800 tons per annum of propylene and 1,008,000 
tons per annum of ethylene,  approximately 80% of which will be 
used as the primary feedstock for the production 
of approximately 800,000 tons per annum of high 
and low density polyethylene. 
SEPC Plant is located in Jubail Industrial City 
in the eastern region of Saudi Arabia and has 
commenced its operations in June 2009 AD.
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4- Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO)
SAMAPCO was incorporated in August 2011 AD as a limited 
liability Company which is a 50:50 joint venture between Sahara 
and Ma’aden with a share capital of SAR 900 million.
SAMAPCO was incorporated to design, construct, commission, 
own and operate an integrated chlor-alkali plant 
capable of producing 227,000 tons per annum of 
chlorine and 250,000 tons per annum of caustic 
soda, as well as an ethylene dichloride plant capable 
of producing 300,000 tons per annum of ethylene 
dichloride, together with the associated utilities and 
support facilities to be located in Jubail Industrial City 
in the eastern region of Saudi Arabia. Commercial 
operation commenced on June 1, 2014 AD.

5- Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC)
Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC) was incorporated in April 2009 
AD as a limited liability company in which Sahara owns (22%), TSOC 

owns (65%) and Tasnee owns the remaining (13%) of 
the share capital. 
By virtue of Sahara’s 32.55% equity stake in TSOC, 
Sahara owns an additional indirect equity stake of 
21.16% in SAAC giving an aggregate shareholding of 
43.16%.
The share capital of SAAC is SAR 1.777 million. 
SAAC was incorporated as a holding company for 
investments in certain other joint venture projects 

including the Integrated Acrylates Complex project.

AFFILIATES

Current engagements of SAAC comprise into (75%) equity stake in 
SAMCO, a seventy-five percent (75%) equity stake in SAPCO and a 
thirty-three percent (33%) equity stake in Butanol JV.
SAAC will also own and operate the U&O Facilities for the 
Integrated Acrylates Complex project including product storage 
and warehouse, truck-loading/transportation and port facilities. 
SAAC started its commercial operations on 1 July, 2014 AD.

6- Saudi Acrylic Monomer Company Limited (SAMCO)
Saudi Acrylic Monomer Company Limited (SAMCO) was 
incorporated in July 2009 AD as a mixed limited liability company 
between SAAC and Dow Chemical with a seventy-five percent 
(75%) and twenty- five percent (25%) shareholding respectively.
By virtue of Sahara’s aggregate 43.16% equity stake 
in SAAC, Sahara owns an indirect equity stake of 
32.37% in SAMCO. The share capital of SAMCO is 
SAR 1.084.5 billion.
SAMCO was incorporated to own, manage and 
operate the acrylic acid and esters plant of the 
Integrated Acrylates Complex. It will be supplied with 
up to 96,000 tons per annum of n-butanol from SAAC, 
up to 100,000 tons per annum of propylene from SEPC. SAMCO will 
produce and sell up to 64,000 tons per annum of Glacial Acrylic 
Acid to SAPCO, and up to 160,000 tons per annum of butyl acrylate. 
Commercial operations started on July 1, 2014 AD.
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AFFILIATES

7- Saudi Acrylic Polymer Company (SAPCO)
Saudi Acrylic Polymer Company (SAPCO) was incorporated in April 
2012 AD as a mixed limited liability company between SAAC and 
Evonik with a seventy-five percent (75%) and twenty-five percent 
(25%) shareholding respectively. By virtue of Sahara’s aggregate 
43.16% equity stake in SAAC, Sahara owns an indirect equity stake 
of 32.37% in SAPCO noting that the capital of SAPCO is SAR 416.4 
million.
SAPCO was incorporated to own, manage and operate the super 
absorbent polymer plant of the Integrated Acrylates 
Complex. It will be supplied with up to 64,000 tons 
per annum of glacial acrylic acid by SAMCO and 
24,000 tons per annum of dry caustic soda by SABIC.
SAPCO will produce 80,000 tons per annum of super 
absorbent polymer for sale to Evonik and SAAC. 
Commercial operations started on July 1, 2014 AD.

8- Saudi Butanol Company (SABUCO)
Saudi Butanol Company (SABUCO) was incorporated in May 2013 
AD as a mixed limited liability company between SAAC, Saudi Kayan 
Co. and Sadara Chemicals Co. with a partnership rate of 33.3% per 
each. By virtue of Sahara’s aggregate 43.16% equity stake in SAAC, 
Sahara owns an indirect equity stake of 14.38% in the Company, 
noting that the capital of SABUCO is SAR 486 million. SABUCO was 
incorporated to own, manage and operate the n-Butanol plant of the 
Integrated Acrylates Complex. The plant will produce 330,000 tons 
of n-butanol annually and 11,000 tons of isobutanol annually. The 
produced quantity will be distributed of n-butanol and isobutanol 

evenly over the project three partners. Each of the three partners 
will be responsible for procuring and supplying propylene and 
natural gas for providing feedstock to produce and market their 

share of n-butanol and iso-butanol. 
It is worth mentioning that the trail operation of 
the project started in October 20, 2015 AD. The 
commercial operations are expected to commence 
in the first half of 2016 AD.
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AFFILIATES

9 - Neopentyl Glycol (NPG) Project

NPG project is expected to be incorporated as a limited liability 
joint venture company with a capital of SAR 468.8 million between 
Sahara and Chemanol. Each of them will contribute with a forty-
eight percent 48% and fifteen percent 15% equity stake respectively, 

while Mitsubishi Gas Chemicals and Sojitz Corporation 
will contribute with the remaining thirty-seven percent 
37% equity stake.

NPG Company shall be incorporated to own, manage 
and operate a neopentyl glycol plant capable of 
producing 45,000 tons per annum of neopentyl glycol. 

The plant shall be constructed in Jubail Industrial City in the eastern 
region of KSA. NPG is currently at the economic feasibility stage.

Risks related to Sahara Petrochemicals business and its affiliates:

• Risks related to fluctuation of prices and competition:
- Fluctuation risks related to the global prices of   
 petrochemicals, chemical products and shipment.
- Global competitive markets that the company’s products  
 affected thereby in terms of supply and demand.
- Change in raw material prices that the company relies on  
 in production.
- Competition and prices concerning the products produced  
 by the Sahara Petrochemicals Company’s affiliates.

• Finance Risks:
- Finance availability, currency fluctuations and financial  
 situation of the affiliates that rely on finance.
- Liquidity availability.
- Change in annual interest on bank facilities.

• Operating Risks:
- Operation of plants.
- Risks of providing the necessary supply of raw materials  
 (feedstock) and the fluctuation in their prices.
- Drowning complaints filed by some countries.
- Operational problems.
- Rise in feedstock prices.
• Environmental Risks:
- The possibility of imposing more restrictive laws or other  
 regulations in general.
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Governance & Compliance
- Dividends Policy
In accordance with Article Forty (40) of the by-laws of the company, Sahara annual net profit shall be distributed after deducting general 
costs and other costs, as follows:
• 10% of net profits shall be set aside to form the statutory reserve .The Ordinary General Assembly may discontinue this deduction if the 
reserve reaches half of the capital,
• The Ordinary General Assembly may, subject to the Board of Directors proposal, set aside specific portion of net profits to form agreed 
reserve for a certain purpose(s).
• As for the remaining amount, a first dividend payment of five percent (5%) at least of the paid-in capital shall be allocated to the 
shareholders.
• Not More than ten percent (10%) of the remaining profits shall be allocated to the Board of Directors remunerations applying the 
rules and regulations of The Ministry of Commerce and Industry regarding this matter .Then, the remaining shall be distributed to the 
shareholders as additional dividends of the profit.
Dividends that have been allocated to be distributed among shareholders shall be paid at a place and time specified by the Board 
pursuant to the instructions of the Ministry of Commerce and Industry.
In its meeting held on 26/02/1437 AH in, corresponding to 08/12/2015 AD, in Jubail Industrial City, the Board of Directors has recommended 
the Ordinary General Assembly to approve paying the shareholders the amount of SAR 219,397,500 (Two Hundred Nineteen Million Three 
Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Saudi Riyals) to the shareholders as cash dividends for the year 2015 at the rate of SAR 
0.50 per share representing 5% of the company’s capital. The priority of dividends shall be for the shareholders registered in Tadawul 
records at the end of its trading day in which the Ordinary General Assembly will be held .It is expected to be at the end of May 2015 AD. 

Note that the company has distributed dividends to the Shareholders of the company, as in the following table:

Due date Distribution date Method of distribution Dividend per share
29/03/2015 02/04/2015 Transfer to account 0.85
19/03/2014 07/04/2014 Transfer to account 0.85
30/03/2013 13/04/2013 Transfer to account 0.50

- The Internal Audit

The Audit Committee held four meetings during 2015 to the review the Company’s financial statements and the internal audit procedures. 
The Company assigned an internal auditor, Ernest & Young, to conduct the internal audit activities. The internal auditor reviewed the 
performance of four departments during 2015, as follows:
• Finance Department               •             Material Management
• Warehouse Management  • Projects adoption and implementation processes.

GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE
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GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE

The committee also reviewed and approved the audited financial statements for the year 2014 and the quarterly results for the year 2015. 
It assessed all risks related to the operations, marketing and financial operations. The committee presented its activities and the auditing 
results to Sahara Petrochemicals Company’s board of directors; Thanks to Allah, there was no essential weakness in the company’s 
operation, in general, noting that the previous committee has summarized all its activities to the current committee.

- Communication with shareholders
Sahara Petrochemicals is committed to achieve the principle of justice in providing appropriate information in order to help shareholders 
and investors to make investment decisions depending upon correct and complete information. The company took many procedures 
that insure the shareholders’ rights to access information from the site of the Capital Market “Tadawul” as well as the company’s website 
www.saharapcc.com. In addition, the company is committed to publish financial reports, announcements and material information on 
Tadawul website. The company is keen on communicating with shareholders, replying to their inquiries and providing them with all the 
required information on time via telephone No. 013-3567788 and email shareholders@saharapcc.com

- Sahara Governance
Sahara has undertaken a full corporate governance review to ensure that the company’s corporate governance guidelines and directions 
are consistent with the highest standards. The management of the company has confirmed that it sticks to all the obligatory Articles 
of CMA’s Corporate Governance Regulations. Besides, written policy has been set to regulate Conflict of interests and remedies any 
potential discrepancy between the Board Directors, executive management and shareholders. This includes misuse of the assets of the 
company, misconduct during dealing with relevant persons. Following best regulations and world practices, the company has applied all 
provisions of the Articles of CMA’s Corporate Governance Regulations, except for the following Articles:

Article Paragraph Procedure Reasons & Details

(6)
Voting right d

Does the company had seen the annual reports of the 
shareholders from the legal entity who act on behalf of 
others, such as investment funds, to get to know their 
policies in voting and the actual voting and how they 
deal with any material conflicts of interest that may 
affect the exercise of fundamental rights relating to their 

investments

Does not apply; the company allows investors remotely 
voting on the terms of Assembly, where the majority of 
investors follow this mechanism to vote. As well as, the 
company did not receive from any of those legal entities 

any annual reports that disclose their voting policy

(12)
Formation of Board of Directors i

Did the legal entity that has the right, according to the 
company order, to appoint its representatives in the 
board of directors, commit not to vote on electing other 

members of the board of directors. 

Does not apply; the company’s by-laws do not include 
any provision that gives the legal entities the right to 

appoint representatives in the board of directors



37  Annual Report 2015   |   

GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE

- Board of Directors Disclosures and Acknowledgments
The BOD acknowledges that:

• Books of accounts are prepared correctly.
• There is no doubt concerning the ability of the company to continue its activity.
• Internal Auditing system is prepared on sound foundations and implemented effectively.

The Company Acknawledges That :
• There are no shares or debt instruments issued by the affiliates.
• The company did not issue or grant any transferable debt instruments, contractual securities, memorandum of subscription  
  rights, or similar rights during the year.
• The company did not issue or grant any transfer or subscription rights under transferable debt instruments, contractual   
 securities, memorandum of subscription rights, or similar rights.
• The company and its affiliates did not recover or purchase any refundable debt instruments.
• The Board of Directors did not recommend changing the chartered accountant before the end of the period appointed therefor.
• No member of the Board of Directors or the senior executives in the company has waived any salary or remuneration.
• No shareholder has waived any rights in profits.
• Chartered accountant’s report did not include any comments on the annual financial statements.
• The consolidated financial statements attached hereto are prepared according to the accounting standards issued by Saudi  
 Organization for Certified Public Accountants (SOCPA).
• Sahara Petrochemicals owns 75% of AL WAHA Petrochemicals equity stake while the remaining 25% is owned by its foreign 
partner LyondellBasell that markets the products of AL WAHA as previously agreed upon in the off-take and marketing agreement. 
Sahara owns 32.55% of the capital of TSOC, which in turn owns 75% of the capital of SEPC and the remaining 25% is owned by 
LyondellBasell. Therefore, Sahara Petrochemicals owns 24.41% shareholding in SEPC. Which supplies AL WAHA Petrochemicals with 
approximately 25.000 tons annually of Ethylene as feedstock. In addition, propylene is exchanged,  as needed, between AL WAHA 
and SEPC via a Pipeline connecting the two companies. Sahara offered shareholding loans to its affiliates: AL WAHA Petrochemicals 
Company, Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company and Saudi Acrylic Acid Company as per the previously signed agreements 
among the relevant parties. AL WAHA is managing and operating the joint utilities and services for both AL WAHA and SAMAPCO. 
Also, Sahara Petrochemicals Company is providing the shared services which include financial affairs, administrative services, safety, 
industrial security, projects, total quality management and information technology to both AL WAHA and SAMAPCO as per the 
agreement concluded between them.
• No material interest for any member of the Board of Directors, CEO, financial manager or any of their relatives in any current or  
 previous contract the company is part therein.



38 |   Annual Report 2015

# Name
Shares on Jan 1, 2015 AD Shares on 31st December, 

2015 AD
Net change Change %

Number debt 
instruments Number debt 

instruments
1 HE Eng. Abdulaziz bin Abdullah Al-Zamil 1,651,500 - 1,651,500 - 0 0

2 Eng. Ahmed Fahad Al-Dwayan 1,000 - 1.000 - 0 0

3 Khalid bin Abdullah Al-Abdullatif - - - - 0 0

4 Saeed Omer Qasim El-Esayi 9,768,134 - 9,768,134 - 0 0

5 Rashid Saif Al-Ghurair - - - - 0 0

6 Jabr bin Abdul Rahman Aljabr - - - - 0 0

# Name
Shares on June 27, 2015 AD Shares on 31st December, 

2015 AD
Net change Change %

Number debt 
instruments Number debt 

instruments
7 Osama bin Abdulaziz Al-Zamil 2,000 - 2,000 - 0 0

8 Abdullah bin Marei bin Mahfouz 2,500 - 50,500 - + 48,000 + 1920

9 Fahd bin Hamad Al-Mohsen - - - - 0 0

10 Mohammed bin Ali Al-Muslim 1,000 - 11,000 - 10,000 + 1,000

11 Saleh bin Mohammed Bahamdan 35,000 - 50,000 - 15,000 + 42.9

GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE

- A Description of any interests held by the Board members, their wives and their adolescent children in the shares or debt instruments 
of the company or any of its affiliates.
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# Name
Shares on January 1, 2015 AD Shares on 31st December, 

2015 AD
Net change Change %

Number debt 
instruments Number debt 

instruments
1 Rushdi bin Khaled Al Dulaijan - - - - - 0

2 Omar bin Salem Bahabail - - 76,000 - + 76,000 0

3 Saeed bin Ahmed Bayounis - - 0 - - 0

4 Eid bin Saad Aljaid - - 54,582 - + 54,582 0

- A Description of any interests of the Senior Executive officers, their wives or adolescent children in the shares or issued debt 
instruments.

- Remuneration and compensation paid to the company’s directors and senior executives

The following table shows the remuneration and compensation paid to the board members and senior executives who received the 
highest compensation in addition to the executive president and the finance general manager during 2015.

Statement BOD Executive Directors BOD Non-executive / Independent 
Directors

Five of senior executives who 
received the highest remuneration 
including the CEO and the financial 

manager
Salaries and Compensations

- - 5,745,476

Allowances
14,500 167,016 1,532,366

Periodic and annual bonuses
200,000 2,000,000 869,100

Incentive Plans
- - -

Any other monthly or annually 
remuneration or in-kind privileges - - -

GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE
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- Major owners interest in shares category
The following is a statement of the major shareholders’ names and their ownership percentage, who own 5% and more of the company’s 
shares within year 2015.

# Name
Start of the Year 2015 End of the year 2015

Net change Change %Number of 
Shares

Percentage of 
ownership

Number of 
Shares

Percentage of 
ownership

1 Zamil Holding Group 34,719,001 7.9% 34,719,001 7.9% 0 0

2 General Retirement Organization 26,124,324 5.9% 26,124,324 5.9% 0 0

GOVERNANCE & COMPLIANCE
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The Company’s Plan To Adopt The International Accounting Standards for 
2015 & 2016
Accounting Standards: 
The financial statements of the company during the fiscal year ended on 31st of December 2015 AD have been prepared according to 
the accounting standards issued by Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants (SOCPA).

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS):
The SOCPA in its session held on 18th of February 2012 AD agreed to implement IFRS project where the companies listed in the Capital 
market shall start applying those standards to the financial statements starting from January 1, 2017 AD and thereafter.
Sahara Petrochemicals Company has adopted transformation plan to IFRS in line with the standard practices on the following stages 
after studying it by the Audit Committee and a pointing an executive IFRS committee headed by The Finance General Manager for the 
adoption and implementation of plans:

First Stage - Diagnosis Stage (6 weeks):
• Identifying all the accounting gaps between the SOCPA and IFRS at the level of Sahara Petrochemicals Company and its affiliates on the 
level of disclosure in the financial statements as well as financial policies and procedures followed by companies.
• Identifying the impact of information systems and line workflow.
• Discussing the Diagnosis Stage report with the Executive IFRS Committee for transformation to IFRS and then with the Senior 
Management in the company and then the Audit Committee.

The Diagnosis Stage report has been approved in the meeting of the Audit Committee dated 7th of December 2015 AD and during the 
meeting also it was approved to move forward on other transformation stages to IFRS during 2016.

Second Stage - Accounting Policies (8 weeks):

• Preparing accounting Papers describing the options available in IFRS to choose the appropriate accounting policies.
• Updating the accounting policies according to the IFRS at the group level.

God willing, this stage will start in the second quarter of 2016.

COMPANY PLAN
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The Company’s Plan To Adopt The International Accounting Standards for 
2015 & 2016

Third Stage - Transformation to IFRS (8 weeks):

•  Preparing the opening Trail as on 1st of January 2016 AD through the application of the accounting standards that have been identified 
in the second stage to the 2016 balances, in addition to preparing the required disclosures.
•  Developing work plan and system and models to be applied as from 1st of January 2017 AD in order to prepare the annual and quarterly 
financial statements.
•  Amending the systems to apply the IFRS.
•  Determining the actuarial valuation of the end of service benefits as on 31st of December 2016 and 31st of December 2017 AD by an 
actuarial specialist.
•  Testing procedures for each element of the IFRS and Ensuring compliance to ensure the accuracy of the information.
•  Training financial Department employees and employees concerned of changes.
•  Preparing the financial statements according to the IFRS and disclosures related to the first Adoption and impact resulting from this 
change.

God willing, this stage will start upon the completion of the Second Stage during the Second and Third quarters of 2016.

COMPANY PLAN
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Financial Results
Sahara Petrochemicals Company achieved in 2015 net profits amounting to SAR 43.18 Million compared to SAR 385.4 million, in the 
previous year, 2014, i.e. with decrease rate reached 88.80%. This decrease in the net profits during the current period is mainly due to 
(the retreat of sales and prices on the products of the companies entered into the commercial operation phase since 2014, namely Saudi 
Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC), Saudi Acrylic Polymer Company (SAPCO) and Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO). 
This decrease is also due to the retreat in product sales prices of in Al Waha Petrochemicals Company as well as to the realized losses 
from inventory re-evaluation by the current prevailing prices in addition to scheduled Turnaround Which Was previously announced 
during the period in addition to charging the refinancing expenses amounting to SAR 39.6 Million on the period, aside from the decline in 
profits of Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company (Associate) due to falling prices and sales and taking additional provisions for the sale 
price of the product; in addition to Charging the current period by non-recurring expenses of the project of restructuring the company and 
its affiliates amounting to SAR 30 Million. The period was Charged also by unrealized losses from the evaluation of foreign currencies).
The following are the most significant financial indicators for the year 2015 compared to 2014:
1- Total profit was SAR 361.7 million during 2015 compared to SAR 439.6 million for the previous year, with a decrease of 17.72%.
2- Operational profit was SAR 176.4 million during 2015, compared to SAR 235.2 million for the previous year, with a decrease of 25.00%.
3- Net profit reached SAR 43.18 million compared to SAR 385.4 million for the previous year, with a decrease of 88.80%.
4-Earnings per share reached SAR 0.10 during 2015 compared to SAR 0.88 for the previous year.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Statement 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Sales 1,543,224 1,543,984 2,377,984 1,904,205 1,424,372

Total current assets 1,740,527 1,751,927 2,075,110 2,179,140 2,032,667

Total non-current assets 6,630,966 6,748,844 6,578,608 6,310,955 6,458,382

Total assets 8,371,493 8,500,771 8,653,718 8,490,095 8,491,049

Total current liabilities 564,945 700,532 629,739 582,728 370,037

Total non-current liabilities 2,132,334 1,983,353 1,760,368 1,562,814 2,047,044

Total liabilities 2,688,279 2,683,885 2,390,125 2,145,542 2,417,081

Total shareholders’ equity 5,196,201 5,418,254 5,794,433 5,817,391 5,499,166

Net Profit 411,587 204,450 570,775 358,378 43,181

Earnings per share (SAR) 1.35 0.47 1.30 0.88 0.10
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Sales Progress, Operational Income & Net Income for the Last Five Years

FINANCIAL RESULTS
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Significant differences in operating results compared to last year 
The decrease in the financial results for the fiscal year 2015 compared to 2014 is mainly attributed to the retreat of sales and prices on 
the products of the companies entered into the commercial operation phase since 2014, namely Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC), 
Saudi Acrylic Polymer Company (SAPCO) and Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO). This decrease is also due to the 
retreat in product sales prices of in Al Waha Petrochemicals Company as well as to the realized losses from inventory re-evaluation by the 
current prevailing prices in addition to scheduled Turnaround Which Was previously announced during the period, in addition to charging 
the refinancing expenses amounting to SAR 39.6 Million on the period, aside from the decline in profits of Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene 
Company (Associate) due to falling prices and sales and taking additional provisions for the sale price of the product; in addition to 
Charging the current period by non-recurring expenses of the project of restructuring the company and its affiliates amounting to SAR 30 
Million. The period was Charged also by unrealized losses from the evaluation of foreign currencies.

Statement 2015 2014 Change +/- Change %

Total profit 361.7 439.6 -77.9 -17.72 %

Income from the main 
operation 176.4 235.2 -58.8 -25.00 %

Net profit 43.18 385.4 -342.22 -88.80 %

Geographical analysis of the revenues 
Marketing and sale of the company’s products are performed in 
all local markets, the Middle East markets and global markets. The 
following chart shows the geographical distribution of sales of 
Sahara Petrochemicals Company during 2015:

SAHARA PETROCHEMICAL COMPANY

FINANCIAL RESULTS
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Statuary Payables

Authority Statuary payments till 31/12/2014 AD Statuary payments till 31/12/2015 AD

Customs charges 207,825 17,897

Zakat and Taxes 39,135,128 40,645,623

GOSI 7,729,637 9,130,829

Costs of visas and passports 252,392 327,985

Others 677,351 688,474

FINANCIAL RESULTS
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Sahara Petrochemicals Company’s & Affiliates’ Indebtedness
Company’s loans

COMPANIES & AFFILIATES INDEBTEDNESS

Sahara Petrochemicals Company:

AL WAHA Petrochemical Company:

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

Saudi British Bank 10 years 500,000,000 - 2026 500,000,000

(Revolving loan) Riyadh 
Bank One year 500,000,000 - 2015 revolving loan

Saudi Investment Bank One year 500,000,000 - 2015 revolving loan

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

Commercial Banks
(Note 1) 12 years 1,964,000,000 117,840,000 2027 1,846,160,000

Commercial Banks
(Note 2) 11 years 1,037,062,515 845,306,950 2020 fully repaid

SIDF 6 years 400,000,000 200,000,000 2017 fully repaid

PIF 10 years 843,750,000 532,500,000 2020 fully repaid

Saudi Exports Support 
Program 1 year 58,500,000 58,500,000 2015 revolving loan

Saudi Hollandi Bank 2 years 56,250,000 56,250,000 2015 revolving loan

Saudi British Bank 1 year 375,000,000 - 2016 revolving loan

Note 1: The Commercial Banks are BSF and SABB
Note 2: The Commercial Banks are Arab Bank, Al Jazeera Bank, BSF, Gulf Bank, SABB and Saudi Hollandi Bank.
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COMPANIES & AFFILIATES INDEBTEDNESS

Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO)

Saudi Butanol Company

Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company (SEPC)

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

Commercial Banks (Note 1) 13 years 646,110,123 51,688,810 2027 568,576,908

SIDF 6 years 900,000,000 30,000,000 2021 870,000,000

PIF 10 years 660,000,000 46,200,000 2027 587,400,000

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

SIDF 8 years 865,000,000 - 2023 865,000,000

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

Commercial Banks (Note 1) 9 years 3,737,901,000 533,299,500 2021 3,204,601,500

Note 1: The Commercial Banks are Apicorp Bank, BSF, National Bank, Riyad Bank, Investment Bank, SABB, Arab National Bank and SAMBA.

Note 1: The Commercial Banks are BSF, Riyad Bank and  SABB.
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Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC)

Lenders Loan term Loan value (SAR) Total payments in 2015 
(SAR) End Date Balance (SAR)

SIDF 7 years 1,800,000,000 55,000,000 2021 1,745,000,000

Commercial Banks (Note 1) 13 years 3,915,021,642 237,841,670 2028 3,677,179,972

Note 1: The Commercial Banks are SABB, National Bank, Riyad Bank, BSF, SAMBA, Saudi Hollandi Bank, Inma Bank and Al Jazeera Bank.
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Consolidated balance sheet 
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated)

Statement Note 2015 2014

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,042,011 1,240,746

Short-term deposits 5 340,000 100,701

Accounts receivable 6 278,160 393,037

Inventories 7 282,283 296,434

Prepayments and other assets 8 90,213 148,222

Total current assets 2,032,667 2,179,140

Non-current assets

Investments in and advances to 
associates 9 2,593,951 2,806,525

Investments available for sale 10 220,483 -

Projects development costs 11 1,575 1,613

Property, plant and equipment 12 3,612,563 3,478,085

Intangible assets 13 29,810 24,732

Total non-current assets 6,458,382 6,310,955

Total assets 8,491,049 8,490,095

Statement Note 2015 2014

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Current maturity of long-term 
borrowings 15 112,303 240,522

Accounts payable 16 33,696 115,214

Accrued and other liabilities 17 186,484 185,678

Zakat and income tax payable 26 37,554 41,314

Total current liabilities 370,037 582,728

Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 15 1,921,629 1,492,863

Employees termination benefits 18 65,644 51,593

Derivative financial instruments 19 - 18,358

Deferred revenue 20 59,771 -

Total non-current liabilities 2,047,044 1,562,814

Total liabilities 2,417,081 2,145,542

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Statement Note 2015 2014

Equity

Equity attributable to 
shareholders of the Company:

Share capital 21 4,387,950 4,387,950

Statutory reserve 22 202,169 197,851

Fair value reserve 19 - (13,769)

Retained earnings 909,047 1,245,359

Total shareholders' equity 5,499,166 5,817,391

Non-controlling interest 574,802 527,162

Total equity 6,073,968 6,344,553

Total liabilities and equity 8,491,049 8,490,095

Statement Note 2015 2014

Operating expenses

Selling and distribution 23 (85,278) (107,060)

General and administrative 24 (100,021) (97,352)

(185,299) (204,412)

Operating income 176,429 235,219

Other income (expenses)

Share in net income of associates 9 (29,366) 278,991

Financial charges (91,325) (58,378)

Other, net 25 68,173 24,870

Income before zakat and non-
controlling interest 123,911 480,693

Zakat and Income tax paid 26 (37,029) (40,162)

Net income before non-controlling 
interest 86,882 440,531

Non-controlling interest (43,701) (55,153)

Net income for the year 43,181 385,378

Earnings per share (Saudi Riyals) 28

of operating income 0.40 0.53

of net income for the year 0.10 0.88

Statement Note 2015 2014

Sales 27 1,424,372 1,904,205

Cost of sales 27 (1,062,644) (1,464,574)

Gross profit 361,728 439,631

* Continue the previous table: * Continue the previous table:

Consolidated income statement

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Financial Report
Consolidated cash flow statement
(All amounts in Saudi Riyals thousands unless otherwise stated) * Continue the previous table:

Statement Note 2015 2014

Cash flow from operating activities

Net income for the year 43,181 385,378

Adjustments for non-cash items

Depreciation and amortization 12&13 192,199 197,452

Share in net income of associates 9 29,366 (278,991)

Income applicable to non-controlling 
interest 43,710 55,153

Gain on disposal of property and 
equipment 639 -

Changes in Operational assets and 
liabilities

Accounts receivable 114,877 101,887

Inventories 14,151 (69,408)

Prepayments and other receivable 58,009 (39,586)

Accounts payable (81,518) (36,159)

Zakat and income tax payable - net 26 (3,760) 1,205

Accrued and other current liabilities 60,577 (31,439)

Employee termination benefits - net 18 14,051 11,644

Net cash generated from operating 
activities 485,473 297,136

Statement Note 2015 2014

Cash flow from investing activities

Time Deposits (239,299) 59,299

Investments available for sale 10 (220,483) -

Dividends received from an associate 9 183,208 411,725

Projects development costs (1,334) (23)

Additions to property, plant and equipment 12 (330,020) (79,195)

Additions to intangible assets 13 (1,004) (23,441)
Proceeds from disposal of property and 
equipment 2 294

Net cash generated from investing activities (608,930) 368,659

Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds from long-term borrowings 2,114,000 38,844

Repayment of long-term borrowings (1,813,453) (215,140)

Dividends paid (372,975) (372,975)

Board of Directors' fee (2,200) (2,200)

Changes in non-controlling interest (650) (535)

Net cash utilized in financing activities (75,278) (552,006)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (198,735) 113,789

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
year 1,240,746 1,126,957

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 1,042,011 1,240,746

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Statement Share capital Statutory 
reserve

Fair value 
reserve

Retained 
earnings Total Non-controlling interest

Balance on January 1, 2014 AD 4,387,950 159,313 (26,524) 1,273,694 5,794,433 469,160

Net income for the year - - - 385,378 385,378 55,153

Income tax - - - - - (535)

Transfer to statutory reserve - 38,538 - (38,538) - -

Dividends paid - - - (372,975) (372,975) -

Board of Directors' fee - - - (2,200) (2,200) -

Changes in fair value - - 12,755 - 12,755 3,384

Balance on December 31, 2014 AD 4,387,950 197,851 (13,769) 1,245,359 5,817,391 527,162

Net income for the year - - - 43,181 43,181 43,701

Income tax - - - - - (650)

Transfer to statutory reserve - 4,318 - (4,318) - -

Dividends paid - - - (372,975) (372,975) -

Board of Directors' fee - - - (2,200) (2,200) -

Adjustments of interest rate swap contracts - - 13,769 - 13,769 4,589

Balance on December 31, 2015 AD 4,387,950 202,169 - 909,047 5,499,166 574,802

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements
1- Activities: 
Sahara Petrochemicals Company (the “Company”) is a Saudi Joint Stock Company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, operating 
under Commercial Registration (“CR”) No. 1010199710 issued in Riyadh on 19th of Jumada I, 1425 AH (corresponding to July 7, 2004 AD. 
- The Company is principally involved in investing in industrial projects, especially in the petrochemicals and chemical fields and in owning 
and executing projects necessary to supply raw materials and utilities.
- The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary ‘AL WAHA Petrochemical 
Company (“AL WAHA”)’, (collectively the “Group”), a Saudi Limited Liability Company operating under the license No. 121030061745 
issued by Saudi Arabia General Investment Authority dated 28th of Jumada II 1427 AH (corresponding to July 25, 2006) and under the 
CR No. 2055007751 issued on 9th of Shaaban 1427 AH (corresponding to September 3, 2006). 75% of the AL WAHA is owned by the 
Sahara and 25% by Basell Arabia Investments Limited (“Basell”). AL WAHA owns and operates a petrochemicals complex that produces 
Propylene as primary feedstock for the production of Polypropylene. 
- The registered address of the Company is P.O. Box 251, Riyadh 11411, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

2- Basis of Preparation: 
A) Applied Accounting Standards:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting standards generally accepted in the Kingdom 
of Saudi Arabia issued by Saudi Organization for Certified Public Accountants (SOCPA).
B) Measurement Bases:
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost basis; except for the investments 
available for sale and derivative financial instruments that are measured in fair value using the accrual basis of accounting and according 
to the concept of continuity. The principal accounting policies applied by the Group in the preparation of these consolidated financial 
statements are consistently in conformity to those applied to all audited annual consolidated financial statements for 2014.
B) Basis of consolidation:
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its affiliates as on December 31 of each year.
1. Subsidiary:
Subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies to obtain economic benefit 
generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights 
that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. A subsidiary is 
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group and is de-consolidated from the date that control ceases. 
The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of subsidiary. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the 
fair value of the assets given or liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The excess of the cost of acquisition over the 
fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. Inter-company transactions, balances and 
unrealized gains and losses on transactions between Group companies are eliminated.
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2. Non-controlling interest:
The non-controlling interest is represented in their share in the affiliates, not owned by the Company. They are measured based on their 
share in net assets of the affiliate. The transactions with non-controlling interest are treated as if it was transactions with parties outside 
the Group.
C) Currency of presentation:
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Saudi Riyal that represents the currency of the Group activity. All amounts are 
approximated to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise stated.
D) Estimates & Judgments:
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting standards generally accepted in the Kingdom of 
Saudi Arabia requires the use of certain critical estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the reporting date and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including 
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The Group makes estimates and assumptions 
concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results.
The following are information about the sufficient fields of estimates, cases of uncertainty and sufficient judgments upon the application 
of the accounting policies that have a significant effect on the amounts included in the financial statements:
1) Impairment in the value of accounts receivable:
A provision is dedicated in the value of commercial accounts receivable when there is objective evidence that the company will not be 
able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the contract. The large financial difficulties faced by the customer, 
customer’s access in bankruptcy or financial restructuring and inability or delay in payment are considered all indications that there is 
objective evidence of impairment in the value of commercial accounts receivable. For individual significant amounts, they are assessed 
on an individual basis; as for non-individual significant amounts, but delayed, they are assessed on a collective basis and proving an 
allocation therefor on the basis of previous recovery rates.
2) Provision of slow-moving inventory:
The management dedicates an appropriate provision for slow moving and redundant inventories. Net value of recoverable estimates for 
inventories is based on the most reliable evidence at the time of estimates use. These estimates are taking into account fluctuations in 
prices and costs related directly to events occurring after the date of balance sheet to the extent that affirms that the circumstances of 
these events existed as at the end of the year.
3) Useful lives of property and equipment:
The management identifies the useful lives estimated for the property and equipment for the purpose of calculating depreciation. 
This estimate is determined after taking into account the expected usage of the assets and factors of replacement and renewal. The 
management reviews the residual values and useful lives on an annual basis and changes in depreciation rates, if any, in the current and 
future period.
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4) Impairment in the value of non-financial assets: 
The values of non-financial assets are reviewed for the purpose of identifying the presence of losses as a result of impairment in their 
values in case of events or changes in the circumstances indicating the book value that may not be recoverable. The loss of impairment 
in the value, if any, shall be proved in the value that the book value of the asset exceeds its recoverable value. The recoverable value 
is the fair value of the asset after deducting the sale costs and its use value, whichever is higher. For the purpose of measuring loss 
of impairment in the value, the assets are aggregated to the lowest level where there are definable independent cash flows. The non-
financial assets, other than the intangible assets, which exposed to impairment in their values, are reviewed due to the probability of 
reversing the impairment in value at the date of each balance sheet. When later reversing the loss of impairment in value, the book value 
of the asset or cash-generating unit will be increased before proving its estimated amended recoverable value within its book value and 
any loss due to impairment in the value of assets or cash-generating unit in the previous years. The reversing of the loss of impairment is 
proved as direct revenue in the income statement. The losses due to impairment in the value, which have been included in the intangible 
assets and the securities available for sale, are not reversed. 
5) Impairment in the value of investments available for sale:
The management exercises its governance to calculate the loss of impairment in the value of investments available for sale as well the 
relevant assets. This includes the assessment of the objective evidence that causes impairment is other than temporary in the value of 
investments. In case of equity instruments, any significant and prolonged impairment in equity value below its cost is considered objective 
evidence for the impairment in value. The determination of what is “significant” and “prolonged”, requires the management to perform 
estimates. The management considers that the examination of impairment in the value will be appropriate when there is evidence on the 
retreat of the financial position of the investee, the performance of sectors and business, changes in technology and the operation and 
financing cash flows. In addition, the management considers that 20% or more is a reasonable standard for the impairment below its 
cost regardless of the duration of this impairment and the management includes it in the consolidated income statement as a provision 
for impairment in the investments value. The prolonged impairment represents the impairment below cost which lasts for six months 
or more regardless of its value and is included in the consolidated income statement as a provision for impairment in the investments 
value. The loss previously included for impairment in the investments value in shares may not be reversed in the consolidated income 
statement.

3- Significant Accounting Policies: 
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies 
have been consistently applied to all years presented.
A) Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments with maturities of three 
months or less from the purchase date.
B) Time Deposits:
Time deposits are deposits with banks having maturities of more than three months but less than a year.
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C) Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable are carried at original invoice amount less provision for doubtful debts. A provision against doubtful debts is 
established when there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms 
of the receivables. Such provisions are charged to the consolidated income statement and reported under “General and administrative 
expenses”. 
When an account receivable is uncollectible, it is written-off against the provision for doubtful debts. Any subsequent recoveries of 
amounts previously written-off are recorded in the consolidated income statement. 
D) Inventories:
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of 
finished products includes the cost of raw materials, labor and production overheads. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price 
in the ordinary course of business, less the costs of completion and selling expenses. Appropriate provisions are made for slow moving 
and redundant inventories.
E) Investments:
1) Investments in associates and subsidiaries:
Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 
20% and 50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting and are initially 
recognized at cost. The Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill identified on acquisition, which is adjusted subsequently 
for impairment loss, if any. The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition income or losses is recognized in the consolidated 
income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is recognized in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition 
movements are adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or 
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognize further losses, unless it 
has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate.
Unrealized gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the 
associates. Unrealized losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Dilution gains and losses arising in investments in associates are recognized in the consolidated income statement.
2) Investments available for sale:
The investments available for sale consist mainly of share less than 20% of investments in stocks listed and unlisted in the stock market, 
including investments in investment funds which are not investments for the purpose of trading and the group does not own or control 
any material effect therein. These investments are recognized initially and later re-measured in the fair value. Any changes in the fair 
value are recognized within equity as fair value reserve until excluding these investments. Any significant and prolonged impairment in 
the investments available for sale, if any, is recognized in the consolidated income statement. The fair value of the current investments in 
an active market is determined by reference to market prices where investments are quoted in by the end of the trading day on the date 
of the consolidated balance sheet.
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F) Projects development costs:
Projects development costs represent Costs in setting-up of new companies to undertake various new industrial projects. It also 
includes the assets acquired that will be transferred to the new companies and the associates. Upon successful incorporation of the new 
companies, related costs are transferred to the respective companies in which the Group will have equity interest.
G) Plant, Machinery & Equipment:
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost price after deducting the accumulated depreciation and loss of impairment in value. 
The cost includes the expenses associated directly with the acquisition of asset. Financing expenses on loans are capitalized to finance 
creating assets during the necessary period to complete and prepare the asset for the intended purpose. 
Depreciation is charged to the consolidated income statement, using the straight-line method, over the estimated useful life of the asset 
to each individual item of property, plant and equipment. 
The useful lives of the asset for the current period and comparison periods are represented in the following:

Capital work-in-progress are recorded at cost net of impairment in value, if any, and may not be not consumed until the asset enters the 
commercial operations.
Leasehold land improvements are amortized on a straight line basis over the shorter of its useful life or the term of the lease, whichever 
is shorter.
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are included in the consolidated income 
statement.
Maintenance and normal repairs which do not materially extend the estimated useful life of an asset are charged to the income statement 
as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalized and the assets so replaced are retired.
Turnaround costs - Planned turnaround costs are deferred and amortized over the period until the date of the next planned turnaround 
which is usually within 3 to 5 years. Should an unexpected turnaround occur prior to the previously envisaged date of planned turnaround, 
then the previously unamortized deferred costs are immediately expensed and the new turnaround costs are amortized over the period 
likely to benefit from such costs. 

Statement Number of years

Buildings and leasehold land improvements 33

Property, plant and equipment 10 - 25

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 3 - 10

Vehicles 4
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H) Intangible assets:
Software costs - Expenditure to acquire computer software and licenses are capitalized and amortized using the straight-line method 
over the useful life of four years. Licenses are carried at costs less accumulated amortization.
I) Long-term borrowings:
Borrowings are recognized at the proceeds received net of transactions cost incurred. Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized 
cost. Any differences between the proceeds (net of transactions costs) and the redemption value is recognized in the consolidated income 
statement over the period using effective interest method. Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction 
or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of those assets until such time as the assets are ready for their intended use. 
Other borrowing costs are charged to the consolidated income statement.
J) Provisions:
Provisions are recognized if, as a result of past events, the company has a current or constructive legal obligation that can be estimated 
reliably and there is the possibility of a flow of economic benefits required to settle this obligation.
A provision is recognized for contracts loaded with losses when the benefits expected that the company may gain from the contract are 
less than the costs that cannot be avoided to meet its obligation under the contract. The provision is measured based on the current 
value of cost expected for terminating the contract or the net cost expected to continue the contract, whichever is less. Before formatting 
the provision, the company records any impairment in the value of assets related to this contract. 
K) Accounts payable and accruals:
Liabilities are recognized for amounts to be paid for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the Group.
L) Zakat and income tax:
The Company and its Saudi affiliates are subject to zakat and income tax in accordance with the regulations of the Department of 
Zakat and Income Tax (the “DZIT”). Provision for zakat for the Company and zakat related to the Company’s ownership in AL WAHA is 
charged to the income statement. Foreign shareholder of AL WAHA is subject to income taxes. Provision for income tax is charged to 
non-con- trolling interest in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Additional amounts payable, if any, at the finalization of final 
assessments are accounted for when such amounts are determined.
The Group withholds tax on certain transactions with non-resident parties in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, including dividends payments 
to the foreign shareholder of AL WAHA, as required under the Saudi Arabian Income Tax Law.
M) Employee benefits:
1) Employee termination benefits:
Employee termination benefits required by Saudi Labor and Workman Law are accrued by the Company and charged to the consolidated 
income statement. The liability is calculated; as the current value of the vested benefits to which the employee is entitled, should the 
employee leave at the balance sheet date. Termination payments are based on employees’ final salaries and allowances and their 
cumulative years of service, as stated in the Labor Law of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
2) Employees’ home ownership program:
The Company has a home ownership program that offers eligible Saudi employees home ownership opportunities.
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Costs incurred on the construction of houses are accumulated and recorded as capital work-in-progress under property, plant and 
equipment till the time the construction is completed. When the houses are transferred to the employees, the respective costs are 
transferred from property, plant and equipment to other non-current assets. Costs of unallocated houses are capitalized and depreciated. 
Down payments and installments of purchase price received from employees are adjusted against the other non-current assets and the 
title is transferred upon completion of receipt of all the installments.
N) Derivative financial instruments:
Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at cost and are re-measured to fair value at subsequent reporting dates. Changes 
in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognized in the consolidated income 
statement as they arise.
A cash flow hedge is a hedge of exposure to variability in cash flows relating to recognized asset or liability, an unrecognized firm 
commitment or a forecasted transaction. To the extent the hedge is effective; the portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument 
is recognized initially in the equity. 
Subsequently the amount is included in the consolidated income statement in the same period or periods during which the hedged 
item affects net profit or loss. For hedges of forecasted transaction, the gain or loss on the hedging instrument will adjust the recorded 
carrying amount of the acquired asset or liability.
O) Revenues:
Revenues from third parties are recorded at the time of delivery of the products. Products are also sold to the minority shareholder in 
AL WAHA (the “Off-taker”) under an off-take agreement. Upon delivery of the products to the Off-taker, sales are recorded at provisional 
selling prices which are later adjusted based on actual selling prices received by the Off-taker from third parties, after deducting costs of 
shipping, distribution and marketing. Adjustments are recorded as they become known to the Company
Other revenue is recognized when the achievement of such revenue is confirmed.
P) Expenses:
Selling and marketing expenses include any expenses resulted from the Group efforts in the activities of marketing, sale and distribution. 
All other expenses other than the direct costs and funding burdens are classified as general and administrative expenses. Common costs 
are distributed between selling and distribution; general and administrative expenses; and cost of sales, when required, on a consistent 
basis.
Q) Dividends:
Dividends are recorded as liabilities in the financial statements in the period in which they are approved by The Board of Directors of the 
Company. Final dividends are recorded as in the financial statements in the period in which they are approved by shareholders of the 
Company.
R) Leases:
1) Finance leases:
Property, plant and equipment held are accounted under finance leases through recording the assets and liabilities related thereto. These 
amounts are determined based on the current value of the minimum lease payments. The finance expenses are distributed on the lease 
terms in a manner providing fixed and periodic charging rate on the existing liabilities balance. The consumption of the assets held are 
charged under finance leases to the consolidate income statement using the straight-line method by the appropriate rates of these 
assets.
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2) Operating leases:
Rental expense under operating leases is charged to the consolidated income statement over the period of the respective lease. Rental 
income is recognized on the accrual basis in accordance with the terms of the contracts.
S) Reclassifications:
Certain amounts in the comparative have been reclassified to conform to the presentation of the consolidated financial statement for 
the current period.
T) Foreign currency translation:
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the activity currency of the Group using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the 
transactions. Balances of assets and liabilities with cash nature in foreign currencies are retranslated using the exchange rates prevailing 
at the dates of the balance sheet of the Group. Translation differences are included in the consolidated income statement.
U) Segment reporting:
1) Business segment:
Business segment is group of assets, operations or entities:
1-   (engaged in revenue producing activities;
2-   results of its operations are continuously analyzed by management in order to make decisions related to resource allocation and 
performance assessment; and
3-   financial information is separately available.
The Group is primarily engaged in manufacturing of petrochemicals and related products.
2) Geographical segment:
A geographical segment is group of assets, operations or entities engaged in revenue producing activities within a particular economic 
environment that are subject to risks and returns different from those operating in other economic environments.
The Group’s operations are conducted principally in Saudi Arabia.
4- Cash and cash equivalents: 
Cash and cash equivalents as on December 31 consist of the following:
Short-term deposits were deposited in local commercial banks which generate a financial profit to the rates prevailing in the market.

Statement Note 2015 2014

Cash at fund 10 -

Cash at banks 93,795 293,722

Short-term deposits 948,206 947,024

1,042,011 1,240,746
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5- Time deposits: 

Time deposits were deposited in local commercial banks with contractual maturity of more than 3 months which generate a financial 
profit to the rates prevailing in the market.
6- Accounts receivable: 
Accounts receivable as on December 31 consist of the following:

7- Inventories: 
Inventories as on December 31 consist of the following:

8- Prepayments and other receivables: 
Prepayments and other receivables as on December 31 consist of the following:

9- Investments in and advances to associates: 
The Groups has investments in associates, companies within the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, which main activities are represented in 
manufacturing the petrochemicals products. Investments in and advances to associates Which is equity accounted for as on December 
31 consist of the following:  

Statement Note 2015 2014
Related parties balances 27 213,525 317,946
Other accounts receivable 64,635 75,091

278,160 393,037

Statement Note 2015 2014
Spare parts 137,879 125,543
Finished products 109,247 128,677
Raw materials 35,157 42,214

282,283 296,434

Statement Note 2015 2014
Receivables from associates 27 13,579 54,047
Receivable insurance claim 25,344 -
Payments to suppliers 29,367 82,107
Advance payments 5,986 4,226
Receivables from employees 4,758 3,643

Others 11,179 4,199

90,213 148,222

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Statement Note 2015 2014
Balance as on 1st of January 2,674,881 2,805,014

Group’s share of loss/income (29,366) 278,991

Dividends (183,208) (411,725)

Group’s share of change fair 
value reserves - 2,601

Balance as on 31st of 
December 2,462,307 2,674,881

Statement Note
Actual equity %

2015 2014
2015 2014

Investment in associates:

TSOC (A) 32.55 % 32.55 % 1,950,628 1,955,066

SAMAPCO (B) 50 % 50 % 324,776 416,407

SAAC (C) 43.16 % 43.16 % 186,903 303,408

2,462,307 2,674,881

Advances to associates (D)

SAAC 80,074 80,074

SAMAPCO 51,570 51,570

131,644 131,644

2,593,951 2,806,525

(A) Tasnee & Sahara Olefins Company (TSOC) is a closed Saudi Joint Stock Company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia involved 
in producing and selling propylene, Ethelene and polyethylene.
(B) Sahara & Ma’aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO) is a Saudi limited liability company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi 
Arabia involved in producing and selling caustic soda materials, chlorine and ethylene dioxide.
(C) Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC) is a Saudi limited liability company registered in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia involved in producing 
and selling acrylic acid and relevant products.
(D) The Group has provided long-term advances to the associates to finance the construction of their production facilities. Such advances 
are not repayable during 2015 and, accordingly, classified as non-current in these consolidated financial statements.
(E) Summarized financial information of associates:

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(F) Summarized financial information of associates:

10- Investments available for sale as of 31st December:

11- Projects development costs as of 31st December:

FINANCIAL REPORT

Statement Country of 
incorporation

Actual equity 
interest % Assets Liabilities Revenues Net (loss) income

2015

TSOC Saudi Arabia 32.55 17,381,086 9,282,484 5,421,740 549,211

SAMAPCO Saudi Arabia 50.00 3,181,991 2,532,441 475,206 (183,264)

SAAC Saudi Arabia 43.16 7,603,112 6,501,856 1,000,280 (529,557)

2014

TSOC Saudi Arabia 32.55 18.223.480 9,829,692 6,395,618 1.169.810

SAMAPCO Saudi Arabia 50.00 3.347,430 2.508.634 293.147 (49.928)

SAAC Saudi Arabia 43.16 7.924,028 6.234,371 668,158 (349.173)

Statement Note 2015 2014
Cost 220,483 -

Loss of impairment in value - -

Adjusted cost 220,483 -

Unrealized profit / loss -

Fair value 220,483 -

Statement Note 2015 2014
Balance as on 1st of January 1,613 54,363

Additions during the year 1,334 14,954

Transfers during the year (1,372) (52,773)

Write offs during the year - (14,931)

Balance as on 31st of December 1,575 1,613

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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12- Property, plant and equipment: 
Property, plant and equipment as on December 31 are as follows:

FINANCIAL REPORT

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Statement January 1, 2015 Additions Transfers / disposals December 31, 2015

Cost: 

Buildings and leasehold land improvements 738,700 9,123 - 747,823

Plant, machinery and equipment 3,298,900 65,822 (115,991) 3,248,731

Periodic maintenance costs 79,475 125,358 (79,475) 125,358

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 26,046 226 407 26,679

Vehicles 3,162 468 393 4,041

Capital work-in-progress 73,835 327,962 (186,392) 215,405

4,220,118 528,977 (381,058) 4,368,037

Accumulated depreciation:

Buildings and leasehold land improvements (85,131) (22,510) - (107,641)

Plant, machinery and equipment (577,767) (128,205) 97,080 (608,892)

Periodic maintenance costs (59,160) (34,195) 79,274 (14,081)

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment (18,146) (4,232) (4) (22,382)

Vehicles (1,829) (574) (75) (2,478)

(743,033) (189,716) 176,275 (755,474)

Net book value as on December 31, 2015 AD 3,478,085 339,261 (204,783) 3,612,563

Net book value as on December 31, 2014 AD 3,568,008 (70,409) (19,514) 3,478,085



68 |   Annual Report 2015

FINANCIAL REPORT

((A) The administrative buildings of the company and the productive and administrative facilities of AL WAHA have been constructed 
under the renewable lease contract with the Royal Commission for Jubail and Yanbu (“Royal Commission”). The term of that contract is 
an initial period of 30 years starting from 2006 and renewable by mutual consent of both parties. (See Note 31)
(B) During the year, AL WAHA has conducted major repairs in the plant which has been transferred from capital work-in-progress to 
“Periodic maintenance costs” during the year. The periodic maintenance costs are consumed over three years from the date of transferring 
property, machinery and equipment.
(C) The capital work-in-progress represents projects uncompleted yet and in progress. They mainly include staff home ownership 
Program in the amount of SAR 199.7 million (2014: SAR 44.6 million) and other projects. The transfers from capital work-in-progress are 
mainly represented in periodic maintenance costs; cooling tower in machinery, plants and equipment; change management in machinery, 
plants and equipment; computer software update in intangible assets; and other projects in the amounts of SAR 111.58 million; SAR 
43.67 million; SAR 7 million; and SAR 5.4 million respectively.
(D) On 31st of December, 2015, machinery, plants and equipment were mortgaged in net book value of SAR 1.964 million (2014: SAR 
3.335 million) as a guarantee for certain credit facilities. (See Note 10)
(E) Pepreciation charged to the year ended on December 31 is distributed as follows:

Statement Note 2015 2014
Sales cost 182,190 188,484

General and administrative 
expenses 7,526 6,784

189,716 195,268

Statement Note 2015 2014
Cost:
Balance as on 1st of January 32,606 25,267

Additions during the year 7,561 7,339

Balance as on 31st of December 40,167 32,606

Accumulated amortization:
Balance as on 1st of January 7,874 5,689

Charged to the year 2,483 2,185

Balance as on 1st of January 10,357 7,874

29,810 24,732

(F) Cost of fully consumed assets that still in use currently stands at SAR 3.4 million (2014: SAR 100.2 million)
13- Intangible assets: 
Intangible assets as on December 31 consist of the following:

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



69  Annual Report 2015   |   

FINANCIAL REPORT

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

14- Short-term loans: 
During November 2015, the affiliate, AL Waha signed an agreement with Saudi Export Program to facilitate discount of bills amounting 
to SAR 281.3 million. As on December 31, 2015, this facility has not been used.

15- Long-term loans: 
Long-term borrowings as on December 31 consist of the following:

which have been presented in the balance sheet as follows: 

Statement Note 2015 2014

Islamic loan under Ijara contract 15-1 1,846,160 -

Advances against Islamic facilities 15-2 - 835,186

Public Investment Fund (“PIF") loan 15-3 - 562,631

Saudi Industrial Development Fund “SIDF” loan 15-4 - 200,000

Loan from a commercial bank 15-5 233,844 83,844

Loan from non-controlling interest 15-6 - 70,367

2,080,004 1,752,028

Less: unamortized transaction costs 15-7 (46,072) (18,643)

2,033,932 1,733,385

Current portion under current liabilities 112,303 240,522

Non-current portion under current liabilities

   - Long-term loans 233,844 1,492,863

   - Islamic loan under a lease contract 1,687,785 -

2,033,932 1,733,385
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(15-1) Islamic loan under Ijara contract:
During the year, AL WAHA signed Ijara Facility Agreement with a consortium of commercial banks (“Lessor”) for the purpose of transferring 
all commercial loans, referred to in 15-2, 15-3 & 15-4, to an Islamic financing system in the amount of SAR 1.964 million through sale and 
leaseback of some of the plant facilities. The aggregate maturity of this loan is based on the scheduled maturity spread over years from 
2015 till 2026.
(15-2) Advances against Islamic facilities:
A) During 2006, AL WAHA signed an Islamic Facility Agreement with a group of commercial banks for US dollars 276.6 million (Saudi 
Riyals 1.04 billion) through which the commercial banks participated in the construction of the Al Waha’s production facilities on the 
basis of co-ownership. On the completion of construction of AL WAHA’s production facilities, such assets were leased to AL WAHA at an 
annual rental calculated at London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”) plus 1.95%. The advances are primarily denominated in US dollars. 
The aggregate maturities of these advances, based on their repayment schedules, are spread in 2010 through 2021.
B) AL WAHA has also entered into interest rate swap contracts with commercial banks to manage the exposure to volatility in interest 
rates for a notional amount of US dollars 73.5 million (Saudi Riyals 275.4 million) with no upfront premium.
As shown in 15-1, these facilities referred to in (A) and (B) have been replaced by the Ijara Facility Agreement. Moreover, as a result of the 
conclusion of the Ijara Facility Agreement, AL Waha has amortized the Interest Rate Swap Agreement signed with the commercial banks 
and charged the negative fair values amounting to SAR 18.3 million as on December 31, 2014 with the unamortized balance of the fees 
provided related to the previous loan amounting SAR 21.3 million as on December 31, 2014 to the income statement of the year ended 
on 31st of December 2015.
(15-3) Public Investment Fund (“PIF”) loan:
AL WAHA has entered into a loan agreement with PIF provided for a loan of US dollars 250.0 million (Saudi Riyal 937.9 million) to finance 
the construction of its plant facilities. This loan bears financial charges at LIBOR plus 0.5% and is repayable in twenty semi-annual equal 
installments starting from May 2011. The loan is secured by mortgage on the property, plant and equipment of AL WAHA. As shown in 
15-1, this commercial loan has been replaced by the Ijara Facility Agreement. 
(15-4) Saudi Industrial Development Fund “SIDF” loan:
AL WAHA has signed a loan agreement with SIDF for a loan of Saudi Riyals 400.0 million to finance the construction of its plant facilities, 
The loan bears no periodic financial charges. The loan is secured through a mortgage of property, plant and equipment, assignment of 
insurance proceeds, technology rights and corporate guarantees of the Company and minority shareholders of AL WAHA. As shown in 
15-1, this commercial loan has been replaced by the Ijara Facility Agreement.
(15-5) Loan from a commercial bank:
During 2013, the Company signed a loan agreement of Saudi Riyals 500.0 million with a commercial bank to finance the employees 
home owneship Program for the Company’s employees and its affiliates (AL WAHA and SAMAPCO). Out of the total facility, the Company 
has drawn Saudi Riyals 233,84 million as at December 31, 2015 AD. The loan bears financial charges at Saudi Inter Bank Offered Rate 
(“SIBOR”) plus 2% and is repayable in twenty equal semi-annual installments commencing after three years from the draw down date.
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(15-6) Loan from non-controlling interest:
This represent loan from Basell to finance the construction of production facilities of AL WAHA. This loan bears financial charges at an 
agreed rate with no stated repayment date. This loan has been paid in 2015. (See Note 27)

(15-7) Unamortized Deferred Expenses:

Information on unamortized deferred expenses is as follows

Statement Note 2015 2014
Balance as on 1st of January 60,861 60,000

Amortization (14,789) (41,357)

Balance as on 31st of December 46,072 18,643

Statement Note 2015 2014
Years ending December 31:
2015 - 246,522

2016 117,840 256,715

2017 129,532 231,278

2018 149,172 201,648

2019 168,812 217,204

2020 168,812 222,390

Thereafter 1,345,836 376,271

2,080,004 1,752,028

(15-8) Maturities of long-term loans before deducting deferred financing Charges:

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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16- Accounts payable: 
Accounts payable as on December 31 consist of the following:
The retentions payable represents amount deducted from periodic payment of any of the contractors and they are payable upon the 
submission of certificate of zakat and the completion of certain main phases of the contract.

17- Accrued Expenses & Other Current Liabilities: 
Accrued Expenses & Other Current Liabilities as on December 31 consist of the following:

18- Employees’s end of Service Bentefits:  
Information on employees’ termination benefits for the year ended on December 31 is as follows:

Statement Note 2015 2014
Accounts payable 27,970 100,760

Balances of related parties 27 3,041 12,943

Retentions payable 439 -

Other 2,246 1,520

33,696 115,214

Statement Note 2015 2014
Accrued Purchases 93,632 96,376

Accrued Expenses 53,600 29,071

Accrued Expenses for Platinum 16,901 12,514

Prepayments from customers 8,753 3,590

Current portion from deferred revenues 20 3,678 -

Accrued financing costs 3,575 30,751

Other 6,345 13,376

186,484 185,678

Statement Note 2015 2014
Balance as on 1st of January 51,593 39,949

Charged to the year 17,689 17,689

Paid / transferred during the year (3,638) (5,044)

Balance as on 31st of December 65,644 51,593

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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19- Derivative financial instruments: 
As shown in 15-2, AL WAHA has entered into interest rate swap contracts with commercial banks to manage the exposure to volatility in interest 
rates for a notional amount ranging from US dollars 16.7 million (Saudi Riyals 62.7 million) tto USD 503.8 million (Saudi Riyals 1,889.3 million) 
with no upfront premium. As on December 31, 2014, the company had interest rate swap contracts with commercial banks with negative fair 
values amounting to SAR 18.3 million (2013: SAR 31.9 million). This change was recognized in the negative fair values in the equity changes 
statement with similar impairment in the liabilities recorded in “derivative financial instruments” for the year ended on December 31, 2015.

20- Deferred Revenues: 
The deferred revenues are represented in the revenues collected by the AL WAHA through the usage of SAMAPCO for the joint facilities. 
These revenues have been amortized using the straight-line method ending as 2033, as shown in the agreement (See Note 25). Deferred 
revenues as on December 31 consist of the following:

21- Share Capital: 
The company’s share capital, as on December 31, 2015, is amounting to SAR 4,387,950,000 (2014: SAR 4,387,950,000) divided into 
438,795,000 shares (2014: 438,795,000 shares); SAR 10 per share.

22- Statutory reserve: 
In accordance with the company’s Article of Association system and the Article 176 of the Regulations for Companies in the Kingdom 
of Saudi Arabia, the Company is required to transfer 10% of the net income for the year, after recovering from accumulated deficit, to 
statutory reserve until it equals to 50% of its share capital. This reserve is not available for distribution to the shareholders of the Company.

23- Selling and distribution expenses: 
Selling and distribution expenses for the year ended on December 31 are as follows:

Statement Note 2015 2014
Current portion listed under current liabilities 17 3,678 -

Non-current portion listed under current liabilities 59,771 -

63,449 -

Statement Note 2015 2014
Freight Charges 57,359 75,020

Logistic costs 8,375 13,697

Sale commissions 8,188 9,503

Packaging cost 6,725 6,127

Other 4,631 2,713

85,278 107,060

FINANCIAL REPORT



74 |   Annual Report 2015

FINANCIAL REPORT

24- General and administrative expenses: 
General and administrative expenses for the year ended on December 31 are as follows:

25- Other, net: 
Other, net for the year ended on December 31 is as follows:

Proceeds from insurance claims represent insurance claims of compensation for operations suspension during the turnaround 
maintenance period.

(A) Salaries, wages and benefits include restructuring costs in the amount of SAR 18.01million as Severance Package to employees.
(B) The expenses are related to the salaries, and wages of several Departments which were incurred by the Group and have been charged 
to SAMAPCO based on a percentage agreed upon in the Shared Services Agreement.

Statement Note 2015 2014
Salaries, wages and benefits 117,361 84,615

Depreciation and amortization (A) 9,770 9,049

Computer expenses 8,071 5,968

Professional fees 6,147 1,157

Maintenance 6,130 5,832

Written off deferred costs - 14,931

Travelling 1,547 1,874

Rent 235 204

Other 14,692 18,616

163,953 142,246

Shared services expenses charged to SAMAPCO (B) (63,932) (44,894)

100,021 97,352

Statement Note 2015 2014
Proceeds from insurance claims 20 - 27 43,753 -

Revenues used in shared facilities 20,914 9,575

Short-term deposits revenues 13,446 13,328

Bank fees (2,595) (1,123)

Foreign currency exchange losses (12,180) (830)

Other 4,835 3,920

68,173 24,870

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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26- Zakat & Income Tax: 
The Group is subject to zakat and income tax applicable in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabi in accordance with the Saudi financial regulations. 
The Company and AL WAHA provide separate and unconsolidated zakat and tax returns.
A) Below is a summary of items presented in the zakat base for the year ended on December, 31:

Zakat is payable at a rate of 2.5 percent of the approximate zakat base or adjusted net profit related to the Saudi shareholder, whichever 
is higher.
B) Movement on the Zakat Provision:

C) Status of final assessments:
The Company has received the zakat assessments for the years through 2011 which have been agreed with the DZIT except for the 
additional zakat assessment for the year 2010 amounting to Saudi Riyals 7.4 million. The Company has filed an appeal against such 
assessment and believes that no material liability will arise upon ultimate settlement of such appeal and, accordingly, no provision has 
been recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Statement Note 2015 2014
Equity at the beginning of the year 7,318,023 5,421,189

Adjusted net profit 167,299 (15,551)

Provision at the beginning of the year 51,593 20,354

Non-current assets after adjustment (6,778,119) (4,207,270)

Zakat base 758,796 1,218,722

Statement Zakat of Company Zakat & Income Tax of Al WAHA Total
Balance as on 1st of January, 2014 32,041 8,068 40,109

Provisions:
- Current Year 27,320 11,221 38,541

- Previous Year - 1,621 1,621

Paid during the year (28,989) (9,968) (38,957)

Balance as on 31st of December, 2014 30,372 10,942 41,314

Provisions:
- Current Year 29,500 8,150 37,650

- Previous Year - (621) (621)

Paid during the year (30,468) (10,321) (40,789)

Balance as on 31st of December, 2015 29,404 8,150 37,554

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

FINANCIAL REPORT
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AL WAHA has received zakat and income tax certificates from the DZIT for the years through 2014. AL WAHA did not receive any final 
assessments from the DZIT.
27- Transactions and balances with related parties: 
The related parties are consisting of shareholders, affiliates, associates and board of directors.
During the year ended on December 31, 2015, the Group carried out the following significant transactions with related parties:

Following balances resulting from the above-mentioned transactions with related parties as on December 31:

A) Related parties presented within Accounts Receivable:

B) Prepayments to related parties:

Statement Note Note 2015 2014
LyondellBasell Affiliate Sales 1,022,902 1,524,292

Financing costs 
payable to shareholder 235 3,507

Saudi Ethylene & Polyethylene Company (SEPC) Affiliate Purchases 44,795 85,412

Sahara & Ma'aden Petrochemicals Company (SAMAPCO) Affiliate Costs & Expenses 88,280 61,933

Other revenues from 
related party 20,914 9,575

Saudi Acrylic Acid Company (SAAC) Affiliate Interests revenues 2,306 3,706

Statement Note 2015 2014
Basell and its associates 213,525 317,946

213,525 317,946

Statement Note 2015 2014
SAAC 8,382 6,076

SAMAPCO 5,197 47,971

13,579 54,047

* The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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C) Related parties presented within Accounts Payable:

D) Payable to shareholders presented within Long-term Loans:

28- Earnings per share: 
Earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2015 AD and 2014 have been computed by dividing the operating income/loss and 
net income/loss for such years by weighted average number of shares at the end of the year. The weighted average number of shares as 
on December 31, 2015 is 438,795,000 share. (2014: 438,795,000 shares)

29- Dividends: 
The shareholders in their meeting held on March 29, 2015 AD approved dividends amounting to Saudi Riyals 373 million (Saudi Riyals 
0.85 per share) which have been fully paid during April 2015 AD (2014: Saudi Riyals 373. million approved in March 2014 AD and fully 
paid during March 2014 AD).

30- Segment reporting: 
The commercial activity of the Group is represented in one operating segment, which is the petrochemical segment, and there are no 
several operating segment. The petrochemical segment of the Group consists of manufacturing petrochemical products and selling 
them later. These operating activities are performed (and managed) integrally in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

The Company’s management, when evaluating performance, reviews the financial information in an integrated manner for the Company 
as a whole and mainly in accordance with the basis of preparation of the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Group resources 
are allocated to the Company’s scale as needed. 

Statement Note 2015 2014
TSOC 3,041 10,517

SAMAPCO - 2,417

3,041 12,934

Statement Note 2015 2014
Basell Arabia Investments Limited - 70,367

- 70,367
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All sales originate in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The following table shows sales performed during the year for local and international 
customers.

31- Operating leases: 
The Group has diverse operating leases for the lease of lands, equipment, machinery, pipeline facilities, computers and vehicles. These 
leases, except for the lands, are for initial periods from one to three years with the option of renewal after the expiration of lease term. 
The payments of leases are fixed and or increased on an annual basis to reverse the leases prevailing in the market. The rents for the year 
ended on December 31, 2015 are amounting to SAR 9.21 million (2014: SAR 9.23 million).

As December 31, the obligations of the Group under the operating leases were irrevocable, as follows:

32- Commitments & Contingencies: 
The Group has liability for bank guarantees under credit facilities agreement with commercial banks in the amount of SAR 457 million as 
at Dec 31, 2015 AD (2014: SAR 455) which have been issued in the course of normal business of the Company. The capital expenditure 
contracted by the Group and was not incurred until December 31, 2015 AD is amounting to about SAR 230 million (2014: SAR 440 million).

33- Financial Instruments: 
The financial instruments charged to mainly the balance sheet include the cash, cash equivalents, accounts receivable and other accounts, 
payable from and to related parties, accounts payable and other accounts and short-term loans.

Statement Note 2015 2014
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Export 1,022,902 1,524,292

Local 401,470 379,913

Total 1,424,372 1,904,205

Statement Note 2015 2014
During one year 4,231 4,171

From one to 5 years 16,893 16,693

Above 5 years 66,972 70,952

88,096 91,816
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- Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a 
financial loss. The Group has not significant concentration on credit risk. Cash and cash equivalents were deposited at banks with sound 
credit ratings. The accounts receivable and other accounts owed by local customers and foreign related parties are included with their 
estimated realizable values.

- Risk of fair value & interest rate cash flow: 
Risk of fair value & interest rate cash flow are exposure to different risk related to the effect of fluctuation interest rates in the market on 
the financial position and cash flows of the Group. The risk of interest rate is mainly resulted from those short-time bank deposits and 
the long-term loans with floating interest rates. All deposits and loans are subject to re-pricing on a regular basis. The Company manages 
the risks of its interest rate cash flows and believes that the risk of fair value & interest rate cash flow of the Company are not significant.

- Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial 
instruments. Liquidity risk may result from inability to sell a financial asset quickly at an amount close to its fair value. Liquidity risk is 
managed by monitoring on a regular basis that sufficient funds are available, including committed credit facilities, to meet the Group’s 
obligations as they become due.

- Currency risk: 
Currency risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. The Group’s 
transactions are principally in Saudi Riyals, United States dollars and Australian dollars. Management believes other transactions with 
other currencies are not significant. Currency risk is managed on a regular basis.

- Fair value: 
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm’s 
length transaction. As the Company’s financial instruments are compiled under the historical cost convention, differences can arise 
between the book values and fair value estimates. Management believes that the fair values of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities 
are not materially different from their book values.
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الفهــــرس

كلمة رئيس مجلس ا�دارة
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٢٤

كلمة الرئيس التنفيذي

ملف الشركة

مجلس ا�دارة




































































خطط وقرارات الشركة وتوقعاتها المستقبلية ٢٩




































































شركاتنا التابعة٣١
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الفهــــرس

الحوكمة وا�لتزام
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٤٧

خطة الشركة في تطبيق المعايير المحاسبية الدولية لعام ٢٠١٥ و العام ٢٠١٦م

النتائج المالية

مديونية شركة الصحراء و الشركات التابعة
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كلمة رئيس مجلس ا�دارة

معالي المهندس / عبد العزيز بن عبد ا� الزامل

رئيس مجلس ا�دارة
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كلمة رئيس مجلس ا�دارة

      ٢٠١٥  



٢٠١٤٢٠١٥
 


٪٣٢٠١٦

٢٠١٦ 
٣٣٠٢٠١٥٢٠١٥
١١


٢٠١٥

٢٠١٥

        


(٢١٩,٣٩٧,٥٠٠)

(٪ ٥)
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كلمة رئيس مجلس ا�دارة

٢٠١٦
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كلمة الرئيس التنفيذي

المهندس / صالــح بن محمـد باحمدان

الرئيس التنفيذي
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كلمة الرئيس التنفيذي


٢٠١٥


٢٠١٥




٢٠١٥
٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٥
٢٠١٥
١١٣٣٠



(٪ ٥)٢٠١٥





––
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ملف الشركة


١٤٢٥٥١٩  " "  
٤٣٨٨ ١٠١٠١٩٩٧١٠٢٠٠٤٧٧



 •

•
•

٢,٧٣٧٫٥ ٪ ٢٤٫٤١


 ١,٧٧٧

 ٪ ٤٣٫١٦


١,٠٨٤٫٥٢١

٤٣


٪ ٣٢٫٣٧

 ٤١٦٫٤
 ٪ ٣٢٫٣٧

٩٠٠


 ٪ ٥٠٫٠٠

٤٨٦ ٪ ١٤٫٣٨

٢,٨٣٠





٪ ٣٢٫٥٥

١,٦٦٠ ٪ ٧٥























٢٠١٥
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ملف الشركة



"" 

"



 ١
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ملف الشركة

 ١ - ١
  

 




 ١ - ٢


OHSAS١٨٠٠١ISO١٤٠٠١

 - ٢






 •
 •

 •
 •

 •
– •

– •
 •

– •
 •
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ملف الشركة

٣







 





 
ISO٩٠٠١





التقرير السنوي 2015| 21



التقرير السنوي 2015| 22

ملف الشركة

٤
 ٤- ١





٪٧٠
  ٤-٢





  ٤-٣

٪٩٣٢٠١٥


٪٩٥
  ٤-٤

٢٨٠
 
٥٠٠

٢٠١٦٪٥٦
  ٤-٥
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مجلس ا�دارة



  ١٤٣٦/٠٦/٠٩                       
 ٢٠١٥/٠٣/٢٩




١

٢

٣

٤

٥

٦

٧

٨

٩

١٠

١١
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مجلس ا�دارة

٢٠١٥

























٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦

٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦
٢٠١٥٠٦٢٦

٤

٤

٣

٣

٤

٣

٢

٢

١

٢

٢

٢

٢

٢

١

٢


٢٠١٥/٠٣/٢٩


٢٠١٥/٠٦/٠٢


٢٠١٥/٠٩/٠٩


٢٠١٥/١٢/٠٨
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مجلس ا�دارة




 (١

                 
 


٢٠١٥


 م

١

٢

٣

٤











٢٠١٥٠٩٠٩

٤

٢

٤

٢

٢٠١٥٠٩٠٩
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مجلس ا�دارة

(٢



•

•
•

•
•

•
•

•
•

٢٠١٥


 م
















٢٠١٥٠٩٠٩

٢

٢

٢

٤

٢

٢

٢

١

٢

٣

٤

٥

٦

٧

٢٠١٥٠٩٠٩
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مجلس ا�دارة

٣


.                      •
                        •

.        
.             •

.               •
.                       •

.                     •
٢٠١٥/١٢/٠٨٢٠١٥


 م












١
١
١
١

١

٢

٣

٤

٢٠١٥٠٩٠٩
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خطط وقرارات الشركة وتوقعاتها المستقبلية 


٢٠١٤
 ٢٠١٦
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خطط وقرارات الشركة وتوقعاتها المستقبلية 





٢٠١٥٢٨١٤٣٧١٧
٪٣
  
٢٠١٦




                    

٢٠١٥
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شركاتنا التابعة

    TSOC      
٢٨٣٠٢٥٣٠٢٤٠٠

    ٢٠١٠  ٢٠٠٩      
        ٥٦٦٠٠٠٠٠   

٥٠
TSOC     

٪٧٥
SEPC  

٪٦٥
SAAC

: (AL WAHA) ١ - رشكة الواحة للبرتوكي�ويات    

  ٢٠٠٦        
         
      ٪٧٥     
 ٪٢٥    

١٦٦٠ 

٤٦٧٦
 
٤٥٠




٢٠١١١

نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٧٥

: (TSOC) ٢ - رشكة التصنيع والصحراء لألوليفينات    

٢٠٠٦
 
      (٪٣٢٫٥٥) 
(٪٦٠٫٤٥)        (٪٧) 
       
      



: (SEPC) ٣ - الرشكة السعودية لإليثيل� والبويل إيثيل�    

٢٠٠٦

(TSOC)
  (٪٢٥)    (٪٧٥)     

(٪٣٢٫٥٥)

(٪٢٤٫٤١)
(SEPC)

٢,٧٣٧٫٥
   SEPC      
٢٨٤٨

نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٢٤٫٤١ 

       


نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٣٢٫٥٥ 



التقرير السنوي 2015| 32

شركاتنا التابعة

      ٪١٣   
 TSOC         ٪٣٢٥٥

     ٪٢١١٦     
      SAAC   

٪٤٣١٦
١٧٧٧SAAC
SAAC
          
 ٪٧٥         
 SAMCO      
    ٪٧٥ 
     ٪٣٣     SAPCO

        
      
   
      

٢٠١٤

: (SAAC) ٥ - الرشكة السعودية لحامض األكريليك املحدودة    

SAAC
          ٢٠٠٩ 
٪٢٢
TSOC
    ٪٦٥ 

       ١٠٠٨  
٨٠٠٪٨٠
   SEPC       


٢٠٠٩

: (SAMCO) ٦ - الرشكة السعودية ملو�رات األكريليك املحدودة    

  SAMCO    
٢٠٠٩
٪٧٥SAAC
 ٪٢٥     DowChemical 
  ٪٤٣١٦       

: (SAMAPCO) ٤ - رشكة الصحراء ومعادن للبرتوكي�ويات    

  SAMAPCO      
٢٠١١


٪٥٠٩٠٠

٢٢٧
٢٥٠
 ٣٠٠ 

           


٢٠١٤١

نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٥٠

نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٢٢ 
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شركاتنا التابعة

      SAPCO    
٤١٦٤SAPCO

 SAPCO        
      
     ٦٤       
       

    ٢٤  SAMCO

 ٨٠ SAPCO
       
SAAC

٢٠١٤١
نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٣٢٫٣٧ 

: (SAPCO) ٧ - رشكة البوليمرات االكريليكية السعودية    

SAPCO
        ٢٠١٢

٪٧٥SAAC
     Evonik    
٪٢٥
       ٪٤٣١٦ 
 ٪٣٢٣٧       SAAC

: (SABUCO) ٨ - الرشكة السعودية للبيوتانول    

٢٠١٣    SABUCO     
         
SAAC
         ٪٣٣٣ 
٪٤٣١٦
  ٪١٤٣٨         SAAC
٤٨٦ 
         
٣٣٠
          ١١   
           

  SAAC   
SAMCO
         ٪٣٢٣٧ 

١٠٨٤٥SAMCO
 SAMCO     
         

٩٦
١٠٠SAAC
  SEPC       

SAMCO
٦٤
SAPCO
       ١٦٠    
        

٢٠١٤١
نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٣٢٫٣٧ 
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شركاتنا التابعة




  ٢٠١٥  ٢٠    
         

٢٠١٦

      


•









•







•








•
 

نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪ ١٤٫٣٨ 

(NPG) ٩ - مرشوع النيوبنتايل جليكول    

           
      ٤٦٨٨     
٪٤٨
٪١٥
MitsubishiGasChemicals 
٪٣٧     Sojitzcorporation  

NPG
       
       ٤٥ 



NPG
نسبة �لك الصحراء

٪٤٨
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام

٤٠
٪١٠•

 •
٪٥•

٪١٠•


 
٠٨١٤٣٧٢٦٢٠١٥٢٠١٥١٢٠٨
٢١٩٣٩٧٥٠٠٢٠١٥

٪٥٠٥٠٢٠١٥
٢٠١٥

 


٢٠١٥

٢٠١٥""







٢٠١٥/٠٣/٢٩

٢٠١٤/٠٣/١٩

٢٠١٣/٠٣/٠٣

٢٠١٥/٠٤/٠٢

٢٠١٤/٠٤/٠٧

٢٠١٣/٠٤/١٣







٠٫٨٥

٠٫٨٥

٠٫٥٠
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤






 ""           
www.saharapcc.com

٣٥٦٧٧٨٨-٠١٣ 
shareholders@saharapcc.com








 

٦


١٢






    
        

           




    –      
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام


•

•
•


•

•
•

•
•

•
•

•
•

 ٪٢٥ ٪٧٥•
٪٣٢٫٥٥
 ٪٢٥( SEPC ) ٪٧٥( TSOC )
 ٢٥٪٢٤٫٤١






•
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام
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٣

٤

٥

٦
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١,٦٥١,٥٠٠
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٠

٩,٧٦٨,١٣٤

٠

٠

١,٦٥١,٥٠٠
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٠

٩,٧٦٨,١٣٤
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٪
 













٧

٨

٩

١٠

١١

٢٠١٥٢٧٢٠١٥٣١

٢,٠٠٠

٢٥٠٠

٠

١٠٠٠

٣٥,٠٠٠

٢,٠٠٠

٥٠,٥٠٠

٠

١١,٠٠٠

٥٠,٠٠٠

٠

+ ٤٨,٠٠٠

٠

+ ١٠,٠٠٠
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٠
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٠
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام










١

٢

٣

٤

٢٠١٥١٢٠١٥٣١

٠

٠

٠

٠

٠

٧٦,٠٠٠

٠

٥٤,٥٨٢

-

+ ٧٦,٠٠٠

-

+ ٥٤,٥٨٢

------------

------------

------------

------------

------

------

------

------



٪ 
   


٢٠١٥



















٥,٧٤٥,٤٦٧

١,٥٣٢,٣٦٦

٨٦٩,١٠٠

ـــــــ

ـــــــ

ـــــــ

١٦٧,٠١٦

٢,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

ـــــــ

ـــــــ

ـــــــ

١٤,٥٠٠

٢٠٠,٠٠٠

ـــــــ

ـــــــ
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الحوكمة وا�لتزام









١

٢


٢٠١٥٢٠١٥


٪

٣٤,٧١٩,٠٠١

٢٦,١٢٤,٣٢٤

٣٤,٧١٩,٠٠١

٢٦,١٢٤,٣٢٤

٠

٠

٪ ٠

٪ ٠

٪ ٧٫٩

٪ ٥٫٩

٪ ٧٫٩

٪ ٥٫٩

٢٠١٥ ٪٥
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خطة الشركة في تطبيق المعايير المحاسبية الدولية لعام ٢٠١٥ و العام ٢٠١٦م


 ٢٠١٥٣١



(IFRS)
"IFRS" ٢٠١٢١٨"SOCPA" 

٢٠١٧١
IFRS



٦
IFRSSOCPA•


•

IFRS •
٢٠١٥٧

٢٠١٦IFRS

٨–
IFRS•
IFRS•

٢٠١٦
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خطة الشركة في تطبيق المعايير المحاسبية الدولية لعام ٢٠١٥ و العام ٢٠١٦م

٨IFRS
٢٠١٦٢٠١٦١•


٢٠١٧١•

.IFRS•
٢٠١٧٣١٢٠١٦٣١•

•
•

IFRS•
٢٠١٦
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النتائج المالية

٢٠١٤٣٨٥٤٤٣١٨٢٠١٥
٢٠١٤٪٨٨٨٠

 
 
٣٩٦


٣٠
٢٠١٤٢٠١٥

٪١٧٧٢٤٣٩٦٢٠١٥٣٦١٧١

٪٢٥٠٠٢٣٥٢٢٠١٥١٧٦٤٢

٪٨٨٨٠٣٨٥٤٢٠١٥٤٣١٨٣

٠٨٨٠١٠٢٠١٥٤

٢٠١١٢٠١٢٢٠١٣٢٠١٤٢٠١٥















١,٥٤٣,٢٢٤

١,٧٤٠,٥٢٧

٦,٦٣٠,٩٦٦

٨,٣٧١,٤٩٣

٥٦٤,٩٤٥

٢,١٢٣,٣٣٤

٢,٦٨٨,٢٧٩

٥,١٩٦,٢٠١

٤١١,٥٨٧

١,٣٥

١,٥٢٥,٨٩٤

١,٧٥١,٩٢٧

٦,٧٤٨,٨٤٤

٨,٥٠٠,٧٧١

٧٠٠,٥٣٢

١,٩٨٣,٣٥٣

٢,٦٨٣,٨٨٥

٥,٤١٨,٢٥٤

٢٠٤,٤٥٠

٠,٤٧

٢,٣٧٧,٩٨٤

٢,٠٧٥,١١٠

٦,٥٧٨,٦٠٨

٨,٦٥٣,٧١٨

٦٢٩,٧٣٩

١,٧٦٠,٣٨٦

٢,٣٩٠,١٢٥

٥,٧٩٤,٤٣٣

٥٧٠,٧٧٥

١,٣٠

 ١,٩٠٤,٢٠٥

 ٢,١٧٩,١٤٠

 ٦,٣١٠,٩٥٥

 ٨,٤٩٠,٠٩٥

٥٨٢,٧٢٨

 ١,٥٦٢,٨١٤

 ٢,١٤٥,٥٤٢

 ٥,٨١٧,٣٩١

٣٨٥,٣٧٨

٠٫٨٨

 ١,٤٢٤,٣٧٢

 ٢,٠٣٢,٦٦٧

 ٦,٤٥٨,٣٨٢

 ٨,٤٩١,٠٤٩

٣٧٠,٠٣٧

 ٢,٠٤٧,٠٤٤

 ٢,٤١٧,٠٨١

 ٥,٤٩٩,١٦٦

٤٣,١٨١

٠٫١٠
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النتائج المالية
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النتائج المالية


٢٠١٤٢٠١٥
 ٢٠١٤
 
٣٩٫٦


٣٠

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤م 








٣٦١٫٧

١٧٦٫٤

٤٣٫١٨

٤٣٩٫٦

٢٣٥٫٢

٣٨٥٫٤

٧٧٫٩-

٥٨٫٨-

٣٤٢٫٢٢-

١٧٫٧٢-

٢٥٫٠٠-

٨٨٫٨٠-




٢٠١٥




٪١٠ ٪         ١٣ ٪                 ٢٥ ٪          ١              
     

٪ ٣
٥ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

    
  ٪

 ١٦
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النتائج المالية













٢٠١٤١٢٣١

٢٠٧,٨٢٥

٣٩,١٣٥,١٢٨

٧,٧٢٩,٦٣٧

٢٥٢,٣٩٢

٦٧٧,٣٥١

٢٠١٥١٢٣١

١٧,٨٩٧

٤٠,٦٤٥,٦٢٣

٩,١٣٠,٨٢٩

٣٢٧,٩٨٥

٦٨٨,٤٧٤
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 ١٠






 ٥٠٠

 ٥٠٠

 ٥٠٠

 
٢٠١٥م

-

-

-



٢٠٢٦م

٢٠١٥م

٢٠١٥م

 ٥٠٠










١
٢









١٢

١١

٦
١٠







١,٩٦٤,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

١,٠٣٧,٠٦٢,٥١٥

 ٤٠٠

٨٤٣,٧٥٠,٠٠٠

٥٨,٥٠٠,٠٠٠

٥٦,٢٥٠,٠٠٠

٣٧٥,٠٠٠,٠٠٠


٢٠١٥م

١١٧,٨٤٠,٠٠٠

٨٤٥,٣٠٦,٩٥٠

٢٠٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٥٣٢,٥٠٠,٠٠٠

٥٨,٥٠٠,٠٠٠

٥٦,٢٥٠,٠٠٠

-



٢٠٢٧م

٢٠٢٠م

٢٠١٧م

٢٠٢٠م

٢٠١٥م

٢٠١٥م

 ٢٠١٦م 

١٨٤٦١٦٠٠٠٠











١
٢
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١






١٣

٦
١٠

قيمة القرض

٦٤٦,١١٠,١٢٣

٩٠٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٦٦٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠


٢٠١٥

٥١,٦٨٨,٨١٠

٣٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٤٦,٢٠٠,٠٠٠



٢٠٢٧م

٢٠٢١م

٢٠٢٧م

٥٦٨,٥٧٦,٩٠٨

٨٧٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

 ٥٨٧,٤٠٠,٠٠٠ 



١









٨



٨٦٥,٠٠٠,٠٠٠


٢٠١٥

-



٢٠٢٣٨٦٥,٠٠٠,٠٠٠م







١



٩



٣,٧٣٧,٩٠١,٠٠٠


٢٠١٥

٥٣٣,٢٩٩,٥٠٠



٢٠٢١٣,٢٠٤,٦٠١,٥٠٠م



١
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١



٧
١٣



١,٨٠٠,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٣,٩١٥,٠٢١,٦٤٢


٢٠١٥

٥٥,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٢٣٧,٨٤١,٦٧٠



٢٠٢١م

٢٠٢٨م

١,٧٤٥,٠٠٠,٠٠٠

٣,٦٧٧,١٧٩,٩٧٢



١
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 *
























 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤

١٫٠٤٢٫٠١١

٣٤٠٫٠٠٠

٢٧٨٫١٦٠

٢٨٢٫٢٨٣

٩٠٫٢١٣

٢٫٠٣٢٫٦٦٧

٤

٥

٦

٧

٨

١٫٢٤٠٫٧٤٦

١٠٠٫٧٠١

٣٩٣٫٠٣٧

٢٩٦٫٤٣٤

١٤٨٫٢٢٢

٢٫١٧٩٫١٤٠

٢٫٥٩٣٫٩٥١

٢٢٠٫٤٨٣

١٫٥٧٥

٣٫٦١٢٫٥٦٣

٢٩٫٨١٠

٦٫٤٥٨٫٣٨٢

٨٫٤٩١٫٠٤٩

٩

١٠

١١

١٢

١٣

٢٫٨٠٦٫٥٢٥

-

١٫٦١٣

٣٫٤٧٨٫٠٨٥

٢٤٫٧٣٢

٦٫٣١٠٫٩٥٥

٨٫٤٩٠٫٠٩٥
























١١٢٫٣٠٣

٣٣٫٦٩٦

١٨٦٫٤٨٤

٣٧٫٥٥٤

٣٧٠٫٠٣٧

١٥

١٦

١٧

٢٦

٢٤٠٫٥٢٢

١١٥٫٢١٤

١٨٥٫٦٧٨

٤١٫٣١٤

٥٨٢٫٧٢٨

١٫٩٢١٫٦٢٩

٦٥٫٦٤٤

-

٥٩٫٧٧١

٢٫٠٤٧٫٠٤٤

٢٫٤١٧٫٠٨١

١٥

١٨

١٩

٢٠

١٫٤٩٢٫٨٦٣

٥١٫٥٩٣

١٨٫٣٥٨

-

١٫٥٦٢٫٨١٤

٢٫١٤٥٫٥٤٢

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤ 

٣٣١
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٤٫٣٨٧٫٩٥٠

٢٠٢٫١٦٩

-

٩٠٩٫٠٤٧

٥٫٤٩٩٫١٦٦

٥٧٤٫٨٠٢

٦٫٠٧٣٫٩٦٨

٨٫٤٩١٫٠٤٩

٢١

٢٢

١٩

٤٫٣٨٧٫٩٥٠

١٩٧٫٨٥١

(١٣٫٧٦٩)

١٫٢٤٥٫٣٥٩

٥٫٨١٧٫٣٩١

٥٢٧٫١٦٢

٦٫٣٤٤٫٥٥٣

٨٫٤٩٠٫٠٩٥

 *
 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤ 

ك� ىف ٣١ ديسمرب
٢١٠٣





١٫٤٢٤٫٣٧٢

(١٫٠٦٢٫٦٤٤)

٣٦١٫٧٢٨

١٫٩٠٤٫٢٠٥

(١٫٤٦٤٫٥٧٤)

٤٣٩٫٦٣١

٢٧

٢٧

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤


 

(٨٥٫٢٧٨)

(١٠٠٫٠٢١)

(١٨٥٫٢٩٩)

١٧٦٫٤٢٩

(٢٩٫٣٦٦)

(٩١٫٣٢٥)

٦٨٫١٧٣

١٢٣٫٩١١

(٣٧٫٠٢٩)

٨٦٫٨٨٢

(٤٣٫٧٠١)

٤٣٫١٨١

٠٫٤٠

٠٫١٠

٢٣

٢٤

٩

٢٥

٢٦

٢٨

(١٠٧٫٠٦٠)

(٩٧٫٣٥٢)

(٢٠٤٫٤١٢)

٢٣٥٫٢١٩

٢٧٨٫٩٩١

(٥٨٫٣٨٧)

٢٤٫٨٧٠

٤٨٠٫٦٩٣

(٤٠٫١٦٢)

٤٤٠٫٥٣١

(٥٥٫١٥٣)

٣٨٥٫٣٧٨

٠٫٥٣

٠٫٨٨













–













 *

٣٣١
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٤٣٫١٨١

١٩٢٫١٩٩

٢٩٫٣٦٦

٤٣٫٧٠١

٦٣٩

١١٤٫٨٧٧

١٤٫١٥١

٥٨٫٠٠٩

(٨١٫٥١٨)

(٣٫٧٦٠)

٦٠٫٥٧٧

١٤٫٠٥١

٤٨٥٫٤٧٣

٣٨٥٫٣٧٨

١٩٧٫٤٥٢

(٢٧٨٫٩٩١)

٥٥٫١٥٣

-

١٠١٫٨٨٧

(٦٩٫٤٠٨)

(٣٩٫٥٨٦)

(٣٦٫١٥٩)

١٫٢٠٥

(٣١٫٤٣٩)

١١٫٦٤٤

٢٩٧٫١٣٦

١٣٫١٢

٩

٢٦

١٨

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤

 *































(٢٣٩٫٢٩٩)

(٢٢٠٫٤٨٣)

١٨٣٫٢٠٨

(١٫٣٣٤)

(٣٣٠٫٠٢٠)

(١٫٠٠٤)

٢

(٦٠٨٫٩٣٠)

٢٫١١٤٫٠٠٠

(١٫٨١٣٫٤٥٣)

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

(٦٥٠)

(٧٥٫٢٧٨)

(١٩٨٫٧٣٥)

١٫٢٤٠٫٧٤٦

١٫٠٤٢٫٠١١

٥٩٫٢٩٩

-

٤١١٫٧٢٥

(٢٣)

(٧٩٫١٩٥)

(٢٣٫٤٤١)

٢٩٤

٣٦٨٫٦٥٩

٣٨٫٨٤٤

(٢١٥٫١٤٠)

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

(٥٣٥)

(٥٥٢٫٠٠٦)

١١٣٫٧٨٩

١٫١٢٦٫٩٥٧

١٫٢٤٠٫٧٤٦

١٠

٩

١٢

١٣

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤

٣٣١
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ج�يل



٢٠١٤١













٢٠١٤٣١













٢٠١٥٣١

٤٫٣٨٧٫٩٥٠

-

-

-

-

-

-

٤٫٣٨٧٫٩٥٠

-

-

-

-

-

-

٤٫٣٨٧٫٩٥٠

١٥٩٫٣١٣

-

-

٣٨٫٥٣٨

-

-

-

١٩٧٫٨٥١

-

-

٤٫٣١٨

-

-

-

٢٠٢٫١٦٩

(٢٦٫٥٢٤)

-

-

-

-

-

١٢٫٧٥٥

(١٣٫٧٦٩)

-

-

-

-

-

١٣٫٧٦٩

-

١٫٢٧٣٫٦٩٤

٣٨٥٫٣٧٨

-

(٣٨٫٥٣٨)

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

-

١٫٢٤٥٫٣٥٩

٤٣٫١٨١

-

(٤٫٣١٨)

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

-

٩٠٩٫٠٤٧

٥٫٧٩٤٫٤٣٣

٣٨٥٫٣٧٨

-

-

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

١٢٫٧٥٥

٥٫٨١٧٫٣٩١

٤٣٫١٨١

-

-

(٣٧٢٫٩٧٥)

(٢٫٢٠٠)

١٣٫٧٦٩

٥٫٤٩٩٫١٦٦

٤٦٩٫١٦٠

٥٥٫١٥٣

(٥٣٥)

-

-

-

٣٫٣٨٤

٥٢٧٫١٦٢

٤٣٫٧٠١

(٦٥٠)

-

-

-

٤٫٥٨٩

٥٧٤٫٨٠٢

٣٣١
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١

١٠١٠١٩٩٧١٠""
٢٠٠٤٧١٤٢٥١٩


""""""
٢٥١٤٢٧٢٨١٢١٠٣٠٠٦١٧٤٥
٢٥٧٥٢٠٠٦٣١٤٢٧٩٢٠٥٥٠٠٧٧٥١٢٠٠٦

""
١١٤١١٢٥١

٢





                      


٢٠١٤


٣١
١
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- ٢
 



( ١
 




(٢ 





( ٣


 

( ٤
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( ٥


 
""""

           ٪٢٠    
٩


٣
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(١
 
٥٠٢٠




 






 


(٢
٪٢٠
 





""
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٥٣





–


 







٣٣

١٠ - ٢٥

٣ - ١٠

٤
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 ١
   



( ٢
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"" 





















١
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( ٢


 

( ١


١
٢

٣


( ٢





 


 ٤
٣١




-
٢٩٣٫٧٢٢
٩٤٧٫٠٢٤

١٫٢٤٠٫٧٤٦

١٠
٩٣٫٧٩٥
٩٤٨٫٢٠٦

١٫٠٤٢٫٠١١

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  
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 ٥
 

 ٦
٣١


٣١٧٫٩٤٦
٧٥٫٠٩١
٣٩٣٫٠٣٧

٢١٣٫٥٢٥
٦٤٫٦٣٥
٢٧٨٫١٦٠

٢٧

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  

 ٧
٣١




١٢٥٫٥٤٣
١٢٨٫٦٧٧
٤٢٫٢١٤
٢٩٦٫٤٣٤

١٣٧٫٨٧٩
١٠٩٫٢٤٧
٣٥٫١٥٧
٢٨٢٫٢٨٣

 

 ٨
٣١ 

 ٩
                   

٣١










٥٤٫٠٤٧
-

٨٢٫١٠٧
٤٫٢٢٦
٣٫٦٤٣
٤٫١٩٩

١٤٨٫٢٢٢

١٣٫٥٧٩
٢٥٫٣٤٤
٢٩٫٣٦٧
٥٫٩٨٦
٤٫٧٥٨
١١٫١٧٩
٩٠٫٢١٣

٢٧

 

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤

٣٣١
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٪
٢٠١٥٢٠١٤

٣٢٫٥٥
٥٠٫٠٠
٤٣٫١٦

٣٢٫٥٥
٥٠٫٠٠
٤٣٫١٦

١٫٩٥٠٫٦٢٨
٣٢٤٫٧٧٦
١٨٦٫٩٠٣
٢٫٤٦٢٫٣٠٧

١٫٩٥٥٫٠٦٦
٤١٦٫٤٠٧
٣٠٣٫٤٠٨
٢٫٦٧٤٫٨٨١

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤


١





٣١

٢٫٦٧٤٫٨٨١

(٢٩٫٣٦٦)

(١٨٣٫٢٠٨)

-

٢٫٤٦٢٫٣٠٧

٢٫٨٠٥٫٠١٤

٢٧٨٫٩٩١

(٤١١٫٧٢٥)

٢٫٦٠١

٢٫٦٧٤٫٨٨١

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤







٨٠٫٠٧٤
٥١٫٥٧٠
١٣١٫٦٤٤

٢٫٥٩٣٫٩٥١

٨٠٫٠٧٤
٥١٫٥٧٠
١٣١٫٦٤٤

٢٫٨٠٦٫٥٢٥





٢٠١٥






٣٣١
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٣٣١


٪


٢٠١٥





٢٠١٤













٣٢٫٥٥

٥٠٫٠٠

٤٣٫١٦

٣٢٫٥٥

٥٠٫٠٠

٤٣٫١٦

١٧٫٣٨١٫٠٨٦

٣٫١٨١٫٩٩١

٧٫٦٠٣٫١١٢

١٨٫٢٢٣٫٤٨٠

٣٫٣٤٧٫٤٣٠  

٧٫٩٢٤٫٠٢٨  

٩٫٢٨٢٫٤٨٤

٢٫٥٣٢٫٤٤١

٦٫٥٠١٫٨٥٦

٩٫٨٢٩٫٦٩٢

٢٫٥٠٨٫٦٣٤

٦٫٢٣٤٫٣٧١

٥٫٤٢١٫٧٤٠

٤٧٥٫٢٠٦

١٫٠٠٠٫٢٨٠

٦٫٣٩٥٫٦١٨

٢٩٣٫١٤٧   

٦٦٨٫١٥٨   

٥٤٩٫٢١١

(١٨٣٫٢٦٤)

(٥٢٩٫٥٥٧)

١٫١٦٩٫٨١٠

(٤٩٫٩٢٨)  

(٣٤٩٫١٧٣) 



 ١٠
٣١







٢٢٠٫٤٨٣
-

٢٢٠٫٤٨٣
-

٢٢٠٫٤٨٣

-
-
-
-
-

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  

 ١١
٣١١





٣١

١٫٦١٣
١٫٣٣٤

(١٫٣٧٢)
-

١٫٥٧٥

٥٤٫٣٦٣
١٤٫٩٥٤

(٥٢٫٧٧٣)
(١٤٫٩٣١)

١٫٦١٣

 ٢٠١٤  ٢٠١٥  
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٣٣١

 ١٢
٢٠١٥٣١

٢٠١٥٣١
٢٠١٤٣١

٣٫٤٧٨٫٠٨٥

٣٫٥٦٨٫٠٠٨

٣٣٩٫٢٦١

(٧٠٫٤٠٩)

(٢٠٤٫٧٨٣)

(١٩٫٥١٤)

٣٫٦١٢٫٥٦٣

٣٫٤٧٨٫٠٨٥























 

٧٣٨٫٧٠٠

٣٫٢٩٨٫٩٠٠

٧٩٫٤٧٥

٢٦٫٠٤٦

٣٫١٦٢

٧٣٫٨٣٥

٤٫٢٢٠٫١١٨

(٨٥٫١٣١)

(٥٧٧٫٧٦٧)

(٥٩٫١٦٠)

(١٨٫١٤٦)

(١٫٨٢٩)

(٧٤٢٫٠٣٣)

٩٫١٢٣

٦٥٫٨٢٢

١٢٥٫٣٥٨

٢٢٦

٤٨٦

٣٢٧٫٩٦٢

٥٢٨٫٩٧٧

(٢٢٫٥١٠)

(١٢٨٫٢٠٥)

(٣٤٫١٩٥)

(٤٫٢٣٢)

(٥٧٤)

(١٨٩٫٧١٦)

-

(١١٥٫٩٩١)

(٧٩٫٤٧٥)

٤٠٧

٣٩٣

(١٨٦٫٣٩٢)

(٣٨١٫٠٥٨)

-

٩٧٫٠٨٠

٧٩٫٢٧٤

(٤)

(٧٥)

١٧٦٫٢٧٥

٧٤٧٫٨٢٣

٣٫٢٤٨٫٧٣١

١٢٥٫٣٥٨

٢٦٫٦٧٩

٤٫٠٤١

٢١٥٫٤٠٥

٤٫٣٦٨٫٠٣٧

(١٠٧٫٦٤١)

(٦٠٨٫٨٩٢)

(١٤٫٠٨١)

(٢٢٫٣٨٢)

(٢٫٤٧٨)

(٧٥٥٫٤٧٤)

٢٠١٥  ١٢٠١٥  ٣١
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٣٣١

""
٣١٢٠٠٦٣٠

""


١٩٩٫٧
٤٤٫٦٢٠١٤
١١١٫٥٨

٥٫٤٧٤٣٫٦٧

٣،٣٣٥٢٠١٤١،٩٦٤٢٠١٥٣١
١٠

٣١

١٠٠٢٢٠١٤٣٤




١٨٨٫٤٨٤
٦٫٧٨٤

١٩٥٫٢٦٨

١٨٢٫١٩٠
٧٫٥٢٦

١٨٩٫٧١٦

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  


١


٣١


١


٣١

٢٥٫٢٦٧
٧٫٣٣٩
٣٢٫٦٠٦

٥٫٦٨٩
٢٫١٨٥
٧٫٨٧٤
٢٤٫٧٣٢

٣٢٫٦٠٦
٧٫٥٦١
٤٠٫١٦٧

٧٫٨٧٤
٢٫٤٨٣
١٠٫٣٥٧
٢٩٫٨١٠

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  
 ١٣

٣١
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٣٣١

 ١٤
٣١٢٨١٣٢٠١٥

٢٠١٥

١٥
٣١






















١٫٨٤٦٫١٦٠

-

-

-

٢٣٣٫٨٤٤

-

٢٫٠٨٠٫٠٠٤

(٤٦٫٠٧٢)

٢٫٠٣٣٫٩٣٢

١١٢٫٣٠٣

٢٣٣٫٨٤٤

١٫٦٨٧٫٧٨٥

٢٫٠٣٣٫٩٣٢

١٥-١

١٥-٢

١٥-٣

١٥-٤

١٥-٥

١٥-٦

١٥-٧

-

٨٣٥٫١٨٦

٥٦٢٫٦٣١

٢٠٠٫٠٠٠

٨٣٫٨٤٤

٧٠٫٣٦٧

١٫٧٥٢٫٠٢٨

(١٨٫٦٤٣)

١٫٧٣٣٫٣٨٥

٢٤٠٫٥٢٢

١٫٤٩٢٫٨٦٣

-

١٫٧٣٣٫٣٨٥

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤ 
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 ( ١٥-١ )
٤١٥٣١٥٢١٥""
١٩٦٤

٢٠٢٦٢٠١٥
 ( ١٥-٢ )

١٠٤٢٧٦٦٢٠٠٦

١٩٥""

٢٠٢١٢٠١٠
٢٧٥٤٧٣٥


١١٥
٢٠١٤٣١١٨٣
٢٠١٥٣١٢٠١٤٣١٢١٣

 ( ١٥-٣ )
٩٣٧٩٢٥٠
٢٠١١٠٥

١١٥
 ( ١٥-٤ )

٤٠٠


١١٥
 ( ١٥-٥ )

  ٥٠٠  ٢٠١٣ 
–""



٢٠١٥٣١٢٣٣٨٤
٢٠٪٢ ""

 ( ١٥-٦ )


٢٧٢٠١٥

 ( ١٥-٧ )


 ( ١٥-٨ )
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١


٣١

٦٠٫٠٠٠
(٤١٫٣٥٧)
١٨٫٦٤٣

٦٠٫٨٦١
(١٤٫٧٨٩)
٤٦٫٠٧٢

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  

٣١
٢٠١٥
٢٠١٦
٢٠١٧
٢٠١٨
٢٠١٩
٢٠٢٠


٢٤٦٫٥٢٢
٢٥٦٫٧١٥
٢٣١٫٢٧٨
٢٠١٫٦٤٨
٢١٧٫٢٠٤
٢٢٢٫٣٩٠
٣٧٦٫٢٧١

١٫٧٥٢٫٠٢٨

-
١١٧٫٨٤٠
١٢٩٫٥٣٢
١٤٩٫١٧٢
١٦٨٫٨١٢
١٦٨٫٨١٢

١٫٣٤٥٫٨٣٦
٢٫٠٨٠٫٠٠٤

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  

٣٣١
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٣٣١

١



٣١

٣٩٫٩٤٩
١٦٫٦٨٨
(٥٫٠٤٤)
٥١٫٥٩٣

٥١٫٥٩٣
١٧٫٦٨٩
(٣٫٦٣٨)
٦٥٫٦٤٤

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  

 ( ١٦ )
٣١






 ( ١٧ )
٣١

 ( ١٨ )
٣١



 ( ١٩ )
١٦٧٢١٥
٢٠١٤٣١١٨٨٩٣٥٠٣٨٦٢٧
٣١٩٢٠١٣١٨٣

٢٠١٥٣١"" 







١٠٠٫٧٦٠
١٢٫٩٣٤

-
١٫٥٢٠

١١٥٫٢١٤

٢٧٫٩٧٠
٣٫٠٤١
٤٣٩

٢٫٢٤٦
٣٣٫٦٩٦

٢٧

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  












٩٦٫٣٧٦
٢٩٫٠٧١
١٢٫٥١٤
٣٫٥٩٠

-
٣٠٫٧٥١
١٣٫٣٧٦
١٨٥٫٦٧٨

٩٣٫٦٣٢
٥٣٫٦٠٠
١٦٫٩٠١
٨٫٧٥٣
٣٫٦٧٨
٣٫٥٧٥
٦٫٣٤٥

١٨٦٫٤٨٤

٢٠

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  
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٣٣١

 ( ٢٠ )
٢٠٣٣

٣١٢٥

 ( ٢١ )
٢٠١٤٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠٠٢٠١٤٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠٠٢٠١٥٣١

١٠٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠

 ( ٢٢ )
١٠١٧٦

٥٠

 ( ٢٣ )
٣١




-
-
-

٣٫٦٧٨
٥٩٫٧٧١
٦٣٫٤٤٩

١٧

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  









٧٥٫٠٢٠
١٣٫٦٩٧
٩٫٥٠٣
٦٫١٢٧
٢٫٧١٣

١٠٧٫٠٦٠

٥٧٫٣٥٩
٨٫٣٧٥
٨٫١٨٨
٦٫٧٢٥
٤٫٦٣١
٨٥٫٢٧٨

  ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤
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٣٣١

 ( ٢٤ )


٣١

١٨٠١
 

 ( ٢٥ )
٣١


















٨٤٫٦١٥
٩٫٠٤٩
٥٫٩٦٨
١٫١٥٧
٥٫٨٣٢
١٤٫٩٣١
١٫٨٧٤
٢٠٤

١٨٫٦١٦
١٤٢٫٢٤٦
(٤٤٫٨٩٤)
٩٧٫٣٥٢

١١٧٫٣٦١
٩٫٧٧٠
٨٫٠٧١
٦٫١٤٧
٦٫١٣٠

-
١٫٥٤٧
٢٣٥

١٤٫٦٩٢
١٦٣٫٩٥٣
(٦٣٫٩٣٢)
١٠٠٫٠٢١





٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  










-
٩٫٥٧٥
١٣٫٣٢٨
(١٫١٢٣)
(٨٣٠)
٣٫٩٢٠
٢٤٫٨٧٠

٤٣٫٧٥٣
٢٠٫٩١٤
١٣٫٤٤٦
(٢٫٥٩٥)
(١٢٫١٨٠)

٤٫٨٠٦
٦٨٫١٤٤

٢٠ - ٢٧

 ٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥
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٣٣١

 ( ٢٦ )





٣١

٢٥



٧٤٢٠١٠٢٠١١












٥٫٤٢١٫١٨٩
(١٥٫٥٥١)
٢٠٫٣٥٤

(٤٫٢٠٧٫٢٧٠)
١٫٢١٨٫٧٢٢

٧٫٣١٨٫٠٢٣
١٦٧٫٢٩٩
٥١٫٥٩٣

(٦٫٧٧٨٫١١٩)
٧٥٨٫٧٩٦

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  

٢٠١٤١


 
 


٢٠١٤٣١


 
 


٢٠١٥٣١

٣٢٫٠٤١

٢٧٫٣٢٠
-

(٢٨٫٩٨٩)
٣٠٫٣٧٢

٢٩٫٥٠٠
-

(٣٠٫٤٦٨)
٢٩٫٤٠٤

٨٫٠٦٨

١١٫٢٢١
١٫٦٢١

(٩٫٩٦٨)
١٠٫٩٤٢

٨٫١٥٠
(٦٢١)

(١٠٫٣٢١)
٨٫١٥٠

٤٠٫١٠٩

٣٨٫٥٤١
١٫٦٢١

(٣٨٫٩٥٧)
٤١٫٣١٤

٣٧٫٦٥٠
(٦٢١)

(٤٠٫٧٨٩)
٣٧٫٥٥٤


  



٣٣١

٢٠١٤
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 ( ٢٧ )


٢٠١٥٣١

٣١





























١٫٠٢٢٫٩٠٢

٢٣٥

٤٤٫٧٩٥

٨٨٫٢٨٠

٢٠٫٩١٤

٢٫٣٠٦

١٫٥٢٤٫٢٩٢

٣٫٥٠٧

٨٥٫٤١٢

٦١٫٩٣٣

٩٫٥٧٥

٣٫٧٠٦

٢٠١٥٢٠١٤

٢١٣٫٥٢٥
٢١٣٫٥٢٥

٣١٧٫٩٤٦
٣١٧٫٩٤٦

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  




٦٫٠٧٦
٤٧٫٩٧١
٥٤٫٠٤٧

٨٫٣٨٢
٥٫١٩٧
١٣٫٥٧٩

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  
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-

-
٧٠٫٣٦٧
٧٠٫٣٦٧

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  




١٠٫٥١٧
٢٫٤١٧
١٢٫٩٣٤

٣٫٠٤١
-

٣٫٠٤١

 ٢٠١٥ ٢٠١٤  

 ( ٢٨ )
٢٠١٤٢٠١٥٣١

٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠٢٠١٤٤٣٨٧٩٥٠٠٠٢٠١٥٣١

 ( ٢٩ )
٢٠١٥٠٨٥٣٧٣٢٠١٥٢٩

٢٠١٤٢٠١٤٣٧٣٢٠١٤

  ( ٣٠ )
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١٫٥٢٤٫٢٩٢
٣٧٩٫٩١٣

١٫٩٠٤٫٢٠٥

١٫٠٢٢٫٩٠٢
٤٠١٫٤٧٠

١٫٤٢٤٫٣٧٢

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  


٥

٥

٤٫١٧١
١٦٫٦٩٣
٧٠٫٩٥٢
٩١٫٨١٦

٤٫٢٣١
١٦٫٨٩٣
٦٦٫٩٧٢
٨٨٫٠٩٦

٢٠١٤ ٢٠١٥  



   ( ٣١ )

 

٩٢٣٢٠١٤٩٢١٢٠١٥٣١

٣١

   ( ٣٢ )
٤٥٥٢٠١٤٢٠١٥٣١٤٥٧
٢٣٠٢٠١٥٣١

٤٤٠٢٠١٤

   ( ٣٣ )






التقرير السنوي 2015| 79

التقرير المالي








                    

















  





شركة الصحراء للبتروكيماويات
شركة مساهمة سعودية

إدارة العالقات العامة
هاتف : 7777 356 13  966+
فاكس : 9900 358 13  966+

البريد ا�لكتروني :

عالقات المساهمين
هاتف    : 7788 356 13 966+
فاكس : 8844 358 13 966+

البريد ا�لكتروني :

عنوان بريد واصل لشركة الصحراء للبتروكيماويات
6894 - المنطقة الصناعية

وحدة رقم 1 
الجبيل 4801-35725

المملكة العربية السعودية

public_relations@saharapcc.com

shareholders@saharapcc.com


